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BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHDE
- SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

"OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT UFFICE

July 11, 1980

:‘, ECEIVED

Mr. J.R. Harrison JUL 1 51980<T]
Petro-Lleviis Corporation o e
P.0. Box 507 OIL CONSSRVATION DIVISION

Levelland, Texas 79336 SANTA FE

1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
1505) 334-6178

R-S1:0¢

<f2141£4 5;5;;7?/

Re: Water Cut and Fluid Level Reports, Certain Entrada Pools

Dear Mr. Harrison:

- _ 5. 1, . H H
Orders R-4713, R-4822, and R-5!18, directed that you submit

water cut and/or fluid level reports on wells which you
operate in certain Entrada pools. ‘It now appears that thesz

tests have served their purpose.and may be discontinued,

These test requirements may be reinstituted at any time that
the Division feels that they are necessary.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,

z el

Frank Chavez
District Supervisor

FC/1s
Xc: OCD Santa‘?é

Reading File ~
U.5.6.5. Farmington
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BRUCE KING July 2. 1980 POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR . Y & STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

LARRY KEHOE SANTA FZ, NEW MEXICO 87501
SECRETARY (505) 627-2434

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Mr. Frank T. Chavez

0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Water Cut and Fluid Level Reports,
Certain Entrada Pools

DPear Frank:

We have reviewed the statistics relating to 091 and water
production in the Media-Entrada, Southwest Media-Entrada, and |
Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0i1 Pools and concur with your opinion that
the producing characteristics in thése reservoirs have been
well encugh established that continuation of ihe monthiy fluid
level tests and water cut reports is unnecessary.

These tests were required when the operators in said
pools were granted a special 750-BOPD allowable in order to
1ift large volumes of water to keep the o0ii moving in the
reservoir. At the time there was some apprehension that water
coning and subsequent loss of oil would result.

It now appears that the tesfs have served their purpose
and may be discontinued, and you may <o notify the operators
in the subject pools.

Very truly yours,

- JOE D. RAMEY,
~ Director

JDR/DSN/¢Cr

~¢cc: ¥Case File 5574

Case File 5262
Case File 5162
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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case 5574.

MR. DERRYBERRY: Case 5574, application of Fildn
Exploration Corporation for pool creation, assigﬁment of a
discovery allowable, and special pool rules; Sandoval Ccunty,
New Mexico.

| ' MR. SULLIVAN: Mr. Nutter, I am R. W. Sullivan,
Attorney at Law, Denver, Cbiorado, representing‘the Applicant,
Filon Exploration Corporation. Mr. L. C. White of White, Koch

Keily and McCarthy of this city has entered an appearance

in this matter also.

T would like to ask the Eiaminer, cerfaiﬁ matters
that were included in our Form C-~109 filed in this matter
may prove to be repetitive of items that will be testified
to here this morning. I just wondered whether or not you
took notice of the material that is contained in that Form
or whether we should make a point of attempting to reiterate
it all as sworn testimony?

MR. NUTTER: I think it should be reiterated for
the purpose of this record.

MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you, sir.

I have a witness, Mr. Borgerding.

{THEREUPON, the witness waé duly sworn,

JAMES H. BORGERDING

cailed as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

axamianed and testified as followsa:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. SULLIVAN:

0 Please state your name?

James Hi. Borgerding.

)

‘Where dc you reside? . _.

A Casper, Wyoming.

0 By whom are you employed, Mr, Borgerding?
A

I'm employed by Minexals Management, Ihcorporated

ag & petroleum angineer.
Q Have you previously appeared before this Commission

as a witness?

A No, I have not appeared before this Commission.

0 Will ‘you briefly tﬁen outline for the Commiésion wha
your educational and professiOnal experience has been?

A I graduated from the Missouri School of Mines in
1956 with a Bachelor of Science degree in engineering and
at that time I took on employment with Texaco ﬁntii~January
of 1973, at which time I accepted employment with Minerals
Management, Incorporated.

0. And in what capacity were you employed by Texaco?

A By Texaco I was employed as a petroleum engineer
and I held various assignments throughout the Rocky Mountain
area. |

13 What function doex Minerals Management, Inc.

generally serve to other industry entitites, ‘Mr. Borgerding?
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A Minerals Management is an operating company for oil
and gas properﬁies. We do consulting engineering and in our
agsociation with Filon we have overseen the drilliny of wells
and we have also completed these wells and furthermo;e we
continue looking oﬁer4the operations and in addifion td‘this

we advise concerning engineering problems, reservoir engineer-

ing problems, et cetera.

Q Now when you have raeferred in your last answer to
these weils, are you referfing to the wells that are mentioned
in the applicaticn in this matter, and for the purposes of:
this Hearing, in the interim, Mr. Nutter, may we refer to it
as the Eagle Mesa Pool? Are you referring to the wells referr

to in the application in the Eagle Mesa Pool in Sandoval

County?
A Yes, sizx.
0. So that ycu have overseen and supervised the drillin

of the wells, the completion of the wells and the production
of them to this date, is that cortect?

A That is correct.‘

Q And that includes the water disposal well?

A Yes, sir. |

0. Mr., Borgerding, and if you may just in an expository

fashion, will you please detail for the Examiner and for the

record, the characteiistics in the various data that you

have collated and acrumulated with regard to the drilling, the

g

|

l

t
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completion and the production history of three existing wells
in the Eaéle Mesa Pool?

A Yes, sir. First of all, the-Eagle Mesa fiéld is
located in Township 19 North, Range 4 West, Sandcval County,
New Mexico.

Geologically it is situatea on the southeast flank
of the San Juan Basin. ‘The nearest oil production to Eagle
Mesa occurs at the Southwest Media Field which is located

Exhibit One is a well status and lease ownership
map which shows the lease-ownershp-picture in thé area.

Filon Exploration drilled and completed the Federal
12-1 Well for o0il production in the Entrada in August of 1975.

Filon next drilled and completed the Federal 11 C-1
and_the_Federai 13 C~1 in September and October regspectively.

TrLe federal 14 C-1 is currently drilling. The
Federal 11 C~-2 as shown on the Exhibit was drilled in Septembé'
1975 to a total depth of three thousand seven hundred feet
for the specific purpose of water dispesal. It was completed
in the Gallup formation from the interval three thousand
forty-eight feet tc three thousand five hundred and ninety-
six feet for water disposal and currently accepts all of the
produced water.

The lessees of record are s..own on the map, Exhibit

One. Filon Exploration is the designated operator of the
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1 || Federal 12-1 which is owned by Tom Jordon, Junior of Trend

2 Explorationf

3 i The leave upon which the 11 C-1 is located is

4 | owned jointly by Filen, Trend and Tom Jordon, Junior.

5 As concerns thé Union Oil leases in Section 13 and

o 6] 14, Filon has been assigned a fifty percent working interest

7| in all of those leases. This, however, is not yet a matter of

g | recora.

9. , Also I would like to point out on Exhibit One that
10 ‘Ehe only other wells, other than these that I have menticned, “

ii j that have been drilled in the area and that ig one well in

12 || Section 22, which was drilled to the Gallup formation at a

12| TD of three thousand, seven hundred and eighty-four feet.

Phene (505) 982-9212 .

14 || That well was drilled and abandoned.

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle M¢jia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

15 I have Exhibit Two..

-sid morrish reporting service

16 Q Dsfore we go on to that, let us go back and examine
17 || more in detail the information that was contained on our

ig || €-109 Form that was filed with the Commission, if we may, and

C o 19| £411] in that data at this point, Mr. Borgerding.

20 What were the perforations in your well, Federal I

21 12 Number 1, what were the depths of the perforations from

- 22 || which that well is producing, or do you intend tokoutline
23 || that later? | h

24 A I intend to cover that on Exhibit Two if this

- ; 25 [ would be satisfactory.
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Q‘ All right, go ahead then.

A Exhibit Two is a log cross section and completion
déta for the Eagle Mesa Entrada Pool. This cross section
shows a number c¢f things. First of all I would‘like to point
ouﬁ that as per’ the note there, there were no logs, or rather
I ghould say that logs were run only into the top few fest of -
ﬁhe Entrada on the Federal 11 C-1 Well. Therefore, we see
nc log represented for that particular well.

This cross section shows the top of the Entrada
formation, the structural datum of those tops; it shows the
density log porcsity; it sﬁows the deep induction log. And
while we are focused on ﬁhese logs, I would like to draw your
attention to the character of the deep induction log which
shows a nearly constant reading from theyfop of the Ehtrada
on down for some thirty feet, plus or minus, at which time
you will see the resistivity log moved to the left,'and‘then
after some distance it continues on down. This shows the
oil-water contact within the Entrada formation.

The completion data is shown beneath each of these
schematics. I would like to just briefly cover this data.
For the Federal 12~1, the well was drilled to a TD of five

thousand, seven hundred and thirty-five feet.

Q That is your discovery well, is it not?
A, That is a discovery wéli; yes, sir,
Q. Continue.
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1‘| A Tt was-then completed by setting seven inch casing
2| at £ive thouszand, seven hundred and twenty-four feet and
3l completed on August 25th, 1975 through perforations five

4 || thousand, four hundred and eighty-three feet to five thousand,

5 || four hundred and ninety-three feet. A small acid job was givel

-

61 the well and the reported IP is ninety-séven barféls‘of oil
71 per déy, four thousand, three hundred barrels of water per
g |} day.

9 The Federal 1l C-1 was the next well drilled and
10| completed. It was drilled to a TD of ﬁive thousand, four

11 | hundred and eighty~four feei, that is eight feet into the

12| Entrada fcrmation énd it was completed open hole from five

13§ thousand, four hundred and sixty-five feet to five thousand,

Phone (505) 982-9212

i4 || four hundred and eighty—-four feet. The reported IP on that

General Court Reporting Seriee
825 Calle Mgjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 || well is two hundred and forty-six barrels of oil per day,

sid morrish reporting service

16 || eight bafrels of water per day.

17 The third well drilled and completed was the

18 || Pederal 13 C—l, drilled to a TD of five thousand, six hundred
ig || and seventy feet. Seven inch casing was set at five thousand,
20 || five hundred aﬁd seventy-five feet. The well is completed

21 || over the interval five thousand, four hundred and twenty-four
éz to five thousand, four hundred and forty-two feet by means

23 | of a selective completion tool. lThat well has a reported IP “
24 || of a hundred andAﬁinety-five barrels of oil per day and

25 zero barrels of water per day.




Page 10 |
1 The thickness of the pay within the Entrada as

21'COncerns the 12-1 is approximately thirty-five feet. The ,” l

3 || Federal 13 C-1 is the same at thirty-five feet. The 11 C-1

4 | although it was not drilled through the oil-water contact, nor

5| was it logged, obviously, to the contact, we estiméte

| I ' 6 | approximately twenty-five feet of pay in that particular
* , S 7 || well.

| 8 B h We have a situation at this particular pool of
9} a tilted oil-water contact which is evident on the cross

10| section when we inspect the logs and see that the oil-water

11 . ) - e T MY TI_TR 2l b e 4% N moaee — A L3 A Fa X
Tsontadt at the 13 C=1 Well 18 Delow thne qatum at wnicén 1t 18

12 found.at the 12-1 Well.

13 Exhibt Three lists the important rock and fluid

General Court Reporting Service
Phore (505) 9829212

825 Calle Mgjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 || properties of the Eagle Mesa Entrada. The Entrada resevoir

15§ rock is a sandstone. It is light gray to white, very fine

sid morrish reporting service

16I grained, clean and well sorted. WNatural fractures are few l

17 || to non-existent. The rock and fluid properties are as

18 || follows: The depth tec the Entrada, based on an average of
—~ ‘ 19 | three wells, is five thousand, four hundred anéd sixty feet.
20 | The porosity averages twenty-four point nine six percent,
21 || based on an average of thirty-four samples taken from the
- 22 || oil column of 12-1. Tge permeability over that inégfval
- ,

23 | averages four hundred and ninety-three millidarcies to air.

24 |, Témperatuté of ‘the reservoir is estimated at one hundred and

- 26 [| £ifty Qegreces Fahrenheit. O0il gravity at sixty degrees
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Fahrenheit is thirty-two point five degrees API. 01l viscosity
ut reservoir temperature is estimated at four centipoise. The

oil pour point is eighty degrees Fahrenheit. Gas in solution

is nil to zero. Water salinity in terms of total dissolved
solids has been measured at eight thousand seven hundred and
eightééh guarts per million. Water viscosity at reservoir
témperature is estimated to be point five centipoise.

Based on this data gathered at Ragle Mesa, it is an

analogy with the Entrada at the Media Field and the early well

performance at Esagle Mesa. It is apparent that a highly

active water drive will exist during the producing 1i¥a of this

field.

1) Now then, Mr. Borgerding, whac about the individual

well performances that you observed in each of the wells since

the discovery well was completed; would you please detail that

for the Examiner?

A Exhibit Fopr shows a production performance of the
discovery well, the Filon Federal 12-1. T would like to
discuss this exhibit. It shows on the horizontal axis the
days, the vertical axis on the left is barrels of oil per
day, the'vertical axis on the right is the barrels of fluid,
that is ;il and water. This particular well upon completion
was piaced on production by means of a keam pumping unit.

It was produced an average rate of three nhundred and six

barrels of fluid a day during a seven-day period. Along with

#

|
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1 that fluid production the welllﬁroduced an average of one

2 || point three barrels of oil per day ﬁhich translates into a

- 3 oil cut of zero point four percent. The well was then shut
‘ 4] in to install submersible pumping equipment and ét that time

5 | production was increased from the rate I have previously

6 | mentioned to some ninety to a hundred barrels of oil per day

k }f : T s 71 as shown on Exhibit Four.
8 Thié well 1s producing some four thousand barrels
8| of fluid per day. As we look at Exhibit Four we see a period

10} there with no production. That was the result of well down

11 AR (.

time because of repairs to the generator and on return of the
12| well to production, it produced approximately one hundred and

13| twenty barrels of oil per day and four thousand plus bharrels of

Phone (505) 982-9212

1411 fluid per day.

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mcjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mcxico 87501

15 There is another day or so of down time on the well.

sid morrish reporting service

16| Tt was returned to production and it produced neﬁrly the same |
17 || as before and then we see on the last two points that I r
18 || have plotted that production was forty-one barrels per day,
a 19 [ along with that férty—one harrels per day was some load oil.
20| T should have said that we did a workoﬁer on that well in
21J terms of an oil flush and subsequent to that workover the
- 22 wéll produced over two hundred barrels of o0il per day. The
23 )] well has a working fluid level of one thousand two hundred

24 and nine Jeet from the surface that was measured on October

- 25 | 21st when pumping two hundred and sevénty—four barrels of “
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oil per day and three thousand eight hundred and fifty barrels
of water pef day. Based on this working fluid level I
estimate that reservoir-wise this particular'well has a
capacity of approximately one thousand four hundred and fifty
barrels cf cil per dav.

There is a EOnclusion that I draw from the performan

of that particular well, and that is that the Entrada

production performance can ke improved by(virtue of pumping

these welléwét a higher rate. Witnessed by the fact that the
oil production or I should say the oil cut increased from

the point four percent on low volume pumping equipment to

- approximately two and a half percent following installation of

the large volume pumping equipment and following the recent
workover of the well the oil cut has been further increased.

The next well that I will discuss is the Federal 11;
C-1l, the well which was the second well drilled and completed.
It is shown on Exhibit Five. That particular well was placed
on production on September 22nd, 1975. It produced by means
of a beam unit with maximum rates of about two hundred and
fifty tarrels per day. On Septémber the 26th, the well
produced two hundred and forty-six barrels of oil per day and
eight harrels of water per day.

As shown on Exhibit FPive, we see days plotted on
tﬁe horizontal scale, barrels of oil ver day on the vertical

gscale on the left and barrels of fluid per day 6n the vertical

|

— =

|
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scale on the right, and we see the fluid pfoduction rate on
the bottom of that curve by the dashed line, above that is
the oil production and uppermost curve in the dashed line
is a plot of the o0il cut on this particular well.

The well initially produced éiean oil and after
some five davs a water cut developed and has bheen increésigg
at the rate fhown on this Exhibit Five by the oil cut, 1In

other words the oil cut is decreasing as we see there.

I would like to point out that this well was placed

on submersible pump on October 12th, 1975 and on that date

fthe,oil production on a daily 'basis was tested‘at one thoﬁéand

seven hundred and ninety-four barrels of oil per day. On the

thirteenth and fourteenth the well was shut in because of

the bad oil, high BS&W centent. It returned to pfoduction and

on the fifteenth that well produced one thousand eight hundred

and forty barrels of oil per day; the sixteenth it produced

one thousand, three hundred and thirteen barrels of oil per

day, on the seventeenth one thousand four hundred barrel of

oil per day, and the elghteenth one thousand two hundred and
thirty-four barrels of oil per day, and on the twentieth one

thousand three hundred and five bharrels of ojl per day and

- the twenty-first nine hundred and thirty-four barrels of oil

per day.

On the twenty-firat the working fluid level was

measured at one Zhousand one hundred and forty-seven feet to
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i £fluid and based on that measured working fluid level I
2 || estimate that the maximum o0il rate possible from this well is

3|l four thousand five hundred and seventy-five barreis of oil per

: 4 || day.

5| . Referring acgain to Evhibit Five I would iilke to call

6|l your attention to the fact that -- let me first state this:

o o ! #

rw. . i 7 I have the oil cut plotted on Exhibit Five for the period

8 fhrough the twentieth and that includes this submersible

o

pump production, the o0il production and the water production,

10 || the fluid production is not plotted, it is off scale, but

n| I was ~- ’ f

@
'2
=
Bt es
T
® g
' 02
; £ o8
; ‘gg 2 12 MR. NUTTER: When did you say you measured your
b aSEs
A} i m 3 .
Co = N 13| £fluid level on that one?
CELE | |
ﬁ R 14 A October the twenty-first.
. . 3
" g3
o 15" - (Mr. Sullivan continuing.) BAnd the last date you
‘B

825 Calle Mcjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 || mentioned, the twentieth, you were referring to Qctober 20th,l

17 were you not?

. 18 A That is correct, vyes.
—~ 19 0 The last date prior to this mention of October 21§t?
20 A Right.
21 0. Go ahead, |

- 22 3 The 511 cut as shown has had a certain trend and
23} while on low-volume beam unit and this trend appears to remain
24 ||. intact when placed on high-volume pumping equipment.

~ 25 ‘ I have production performance in terms of oil-

P i d
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water ratio performance for this Federal 11 C-1 Well shown

on Exhibit Six. That particular exhibit shows oil-water ratio

VRN

on the vertical scale on the left and cumulative oil productio&

on a horizontal scale. While producing this well at an

average rate of two hundred and twenty-five barrels of fluid

per day, we see that there was developed a certain trend of
witer ratio versus cumulative o0il. The well was placed on
high~volume 1ift equipment and while ptogucing an average of
three thousand nine hundred and ninety-nine barrels of fluiad
ner day, we also see a trend which&is less steep than the
?fevibhs trena. Trom -this data T conclude that the weil‘s
performanée was improved by placement on nigh-volume lift
equipment.

Q. You might éxPlain that a little furtﬁer, Mr.
Borgerdiﬁg, what vou mean by the well's performance was
improved, in what respects?

A Yes, another way of presenting that data is to
consider that the trend prior +c placement of thisvwell on
high-volume lift equipment, that trend could be e#trapolated
and the well would have recovered less cumulative oil at a
certain oil-water ratio as compared to extrapclation of the
trend while on high-volume 1ift equipment.

‘The third well drilled and completed was the

13 Cc-1 We.l and it was placed on production Octobexr 15th.
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I do not have a production plot of that particular well,

simply because it has no large amount of history. I would

l like to point out that over a period of seven days that weil

‘ produced an average of two hundred ané seventy—five.bérrels
bef oil per day. The first six days of that production there
‘was no water production with the oil. The seventh day the
well produced three barrels of water per day. It is, of
00ursé, on peam pumping squipment.

The working fluid level in that well was measured
at two thousand feet to flﬁid on Octobér 21st, and based on
that working £fluid level I estimate that this well has a
capacity of six hundred and nineteen barrels of 0il per day.

I would like to point out that we feel there are
definite indications that this partiCuiar~weil‘is restricted
as to the sand phase because of selective completion tool
which has two ports into the too) from the formation, we feel
that these ports are probably plﬁgged to a certain extent and
we will probably be re-perforating or perforating this well
to remove any possible restriction.

0. Now ir. Borgerding, based upon the statistics that
you have presented and your observations of the wells as
they have been operate&land produced to this time, do you

N

have a conclusion with regard to whether or not high rates

ﬂ‘of total fluid recovery, one, enhance total oil racovery
{
|

from each of the wells or individually?
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A Yesg, sir.

Q And what is that opinion?

A It is my opinion that higb rates of production will
enhance the ultimate recovery from the iﬁaividual wells and
the -~

‘Q Ultimﬁte recovery of 0i1?

A ﬁltimaée recovery of oil from the individual wells
and also from the pool as a whole.

0. And do you have an opinion, Mr. Borgerding, asrto
what rates cf oil recovery are possible in~each’of these wells
based upon your observations so far?

A The rates of production are as I mentibned. The
maximum efficient rate, in my opinion, is that at which the
wells are completely drawn down. The limiting factor here.
becomes the size of the equipment thé . one could install in
thege wells. |

o Do you have an opinion, Mr. Borgerding, with
regard to whether such unusually high rates of fluid recovery
may be ultimately harmful to the reservoir in any way?

A In my opinion thé high rates of fluid production
will not be harmful to the reservoir.

0 Or result in waste, as that term is used in the
New Mexico Conservation statute?

A ( In my opinion this will not result in waste.

0 Do you have an opinion with regard to whether high
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1 rates of fluid recovery from these wells would enhance or
2 deteriorate ultimate recovery of oil from the reservolir?
3 ; A In my opinion the- high rate should ultimately

4 || enhance the ultimate oil recovery.

5 Y Have you stated earlier in your testimony an opinion

gl at to the gize, the areal extent of the reservoir wi

..r'
('?

e
w

- 7 || are referring to here &s the Eagle Mesa pool?

8 A | No, sir, I have not.
o 3 q Q would you do 80, pl_ease, if you can?
.9-’; 2 o\l - A Yes, There are several things I h:;;ve not mentioned
ig%ﬂ 11 Il yet. At this-point T would like to state +hat the entrapment
V- )
P % §§g§ 12 mechanism here at the Eagle Mesa Entrada poolr is structural.
4 E%i% 13l We believe that the ultimate size proven here at Fagle Mesa
3N ¢ _
5 ':E; %%g 14 || areally will be probably less than three hundred acres, and
— _:U;Z 51| also I would like to point out that at this time we have no
” % 16 evidence on which to recommend a well-spacing pattern differen
17 | from the normal statewide forty-acre spacing. We will

,a || continue to study the field performance and if a different

19 spacing appears optimum, such will be recommended i the

o0 || £uture.

21 e Ccurrent wells are alil located on regular typical

3| forty-acre spacing, i{s that correct? -

23 A correct.

<

24 There is another point T would like to m ention‘“at

\
25 || this time and that reaards the oil marketing and I would 11 \ 4I
|
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el -

to state that Petro-Lewis is currently purchasing the crude

oil from the Federal 12-1 and 11 C-1 Wells, whereas Union
3|l 011 has caught all of the oil from the 13 C-1 Well.
- 4 Q Does your current agreement with those purchasers

5| have any limitations as to quantity of oil what they will take

e 6| £from your property, or from this pool?
7 N A To my knowledge there are no limitations.
s Q And you are basing these statements on information

furnigshed to you by executives of Fiion?

15 | ¢ransportation of oil from the premises?

>
@
8 <o
- o o
; > 10 A This is correct.
: : o b=
g A
- sl 2o L o You do not have any direct connection with the
, ; £ res
: = i=g 12
. o 32% marketing yourself?
: S<da
bt T .
. 38y 0B L Correct.
' w OS5
B 38
» 8t 1 0 Have you experienced so far any problems with
<
.a 3
]
=]

16 A There have been no transportation problems that
17 - -
71 I am aware of.

. 18 Q Do you have any recommendations to make to the

19 | gxaminer and to the Commission, Mr. Borgerding, with regard

20 || to production rates for the well and recommended allowables

211 for the well, since the appllication requests two different

B 22 || typee of allowables?

) 23 A Yes, sir, I would recommend that the Eagle Mesa
24 Enétad# pool be assigned a special depth bracket allowable
25 ‘

of:two thoﬁsand barrels of o0il per day per well, and just in
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review of some of the points I made, I would like to égain
point_oﬁt that the actual test rates from the 11 C-1 Well is
one thousand one hundred and. forty barrels of 0il per day.
The 13 C-1 Well will bevblaced on high-volume pumpiﬁg equipment
and all of the information that I have available to me, I
would conclude that the 13 C-1 Well should perform better than
the 11 C~-1 Well.

We are currently drilling the 14 C-1 wélizhnd

geological data that I have reviewed would lead me to conclude

that this 14 C-1 Well should be one of the better wells

within the field.

Also I would like to point cut-that we h;ve increase
0ill production by virtue of a workover, we have also experienc
a situation whereby on each successive well we feel we have
a better completion capable of producing each succesgive
well at higher rates, so it is my conclusion>that a special

depth allowable be\assigned of two thousand barrels of oil

rate.

Q. You have referred a time or two to the 14 C-1 Well,
is that the well that is located on your Exhibit One in' the
northeast quarter, northeast quarter cf Section 147

A That is ccrrect.

0. I would like to go back and pick up for the record,

if -ou will, Mr, Bcrgerdiné, to corroborate “he information
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'] that was contained on the Applicant's Form C-109, which
2| you completed. Do you have a copy?

3 A Yea, sir, I have a copy.

4 0 What are the depth of the perforations in your

® | Federal 12 c-1 well?

= 6 A 7he pefforations are at a depth of five thousand
#’" o ;“3 ' 7 four hundred and eighty-three feet to five thousand four

8 | hundred and ninety-thrze feet?

‘ 2 9 0. Ane those are in the Entrada formation?
@
= s 10 : 3
> ¢ - That 1s correct, yes, sir.
S0 50 1 0 What is the date that well was spudded?
: £ 8 : |
i & §§§ 12 A That particular well was spudded on July the 28th, |
. - : g%g% B » B B i
. . { ;=§§§ 134 1975. |
i ! A e 14 ‘ ; !
. z 58 o And the date it was completed? |
- - ES% - B |
= :
o oy 15 A It was completed on August 25th, 1975.
® 3 | -
i 8 16 0. ind what total depth, sir? n
17 | § The wall was drilled to a total depth of five

18 || thousand seven hundred and thirty-five feet and it was

19 | plugged back to a depth of five thousand five hundred and
20 || seventy-four feet. W
2 o Was éhere a casing shoe set in the well?

22 A The casing shoe is set at five thousand seven

23 | hundred and twenty-four feet.

24 0.  Tubing depth?

25 A Tubing was run to a depth of two thousand five !

[JE— - | | g—. N ettt
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1} hundred and twenty-one feet on completion.

X

a -And what is the elevation of the well at the

— 3 || surface?
4 A The elevation of the well at the surface is shown
5[ on the -~ this is the rotary table of six thousand seven

: Sﬁ hundred and ten feet.

7 ‘ 0 What was it initially potentialed at?
b \ 8 - A It was potentialed at ninety-seven barrels of oil
91| per day and four thousand three hundred barrels of water pér

10!l qay, kased on a twenty-four hour test period.

N

15 || barrels per day.

®
2
>
| ‘ 33
- ;;5 . 11 Q Was there any gas detectable in the oil production?
L S ¢ed - »
: k553 12 A The gas production was zero.
- ‘ T 13 0 And the water?
% § i 14 A The water production was four thousand three hundred
. S35 _
X
N

§25 Calle Mcjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 0 And what is the neareg: production to this Well in
17 || the Entrada formation, Mr. Borgerding?
18 A, The nearest produci .on to this Federal 12-~1 ocours
19 | at the Southwest Media pool which is located some four and
20 | a half miles. east souéheast of the Federal 12-1.°
2 o And what is the top of the pay zone and the Lottom
} 22 | of the pay zone in that field? |

23 A Yes, the top of the pay occurs at five thousand
24 4tbree hundred ard forty-six, the bottom occurs at fivek

- 25 thoﬁ%and three hundred and seventy-six and that is in the
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Petro-Lewlis Bowling Federal Well Number 5.: ”

Q So thaﬁwigrthe nearest comparable production to

A That is the nearest production to the Eagle Mesa and
that production is also from the Entrada.
MR, SULLIVAN: That concludes the direct té%timony,

‘CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:
0. Mr, Borgerding, youi recommendation there for a two
thousand barrel special depth bracket allowable, if we take

your Well Number 12-1, apparently at the present time is

producing with about a two and a half percent oil cut, is
that coriect?

A The 12-1 is producing at apprdximately five percént
0il cut. It was two and a half percent when we were producing
a hundred barrels per day rate. The workover increased it
to two hundred barrels of oil, ahove two hundre& barrels of
oil. |

0 On your exhibit here you have only dgot one day's
production at that rate, haven't you though?

A Yes, sir, that is all that is shown on the

on the 2lst of October, cn which date the well produced two "
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hundred and seventy-four barrels of o0il per day and three

er day;

‘thousand elght hundred and fifty barrels ©f water. Vi

o]

so that figure there would translate into something above
five percent.
- Q Ckay, what is the capacity of these high volume

pumps; ! what have you got Rada pumps on there?

A 3; We've got Reda pumﬁs in, yes, sir.
0  What is the volume capacity of those pumps?
A They are rated approximately four thousand barrels

of fluid per day?

0 Four thousand?
A Four thousand.
Q At an oil percent cut of five percent even, you

wouldn't be able to pump two thousand barrels of oil per
day from this well, would you?

a From this particular well, no, sir, we would have
to dngtall larger pumping equipment.

Q You would have to move at least twenty-five to
thirty thousand barrels of fluid gt a five percent cut to
get two thousand barrelé a day of oil?

k'- At five percent we would have to move, yes, those
volumes of fluid. Now what I think one could reasonably
expeog;to find out when installing still larger pumping
equipment is that the oil cut would inéreéSe ét that

‘particular time as we have wifinessed in the Federal 11, or
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excvse me, we witnessed in the Federal 12-1,

o The oil cut iz gei
isn't it?

A Yes, sir. Yes, sir, but at the time that we
installed the four thousand barrel fluid per day Réda, it

increased from the point four percent to two and a half

‘percent oil cut.

0 Now what is your theory here, that the oil and
the water are segregated from each other with a defined
water-oil contact in the reservoir?

A Yes, sir, they would be, from all available
information, very sharply defined oil-water contact. We
feel, of course, that we have some coning. In fact calcula-
tions will show that coning will commencé at rates as low
and lower thén ten barrels of fluld per day, and I see just
no way to circumvent this coning, so with that in mind, it
is my opinion that this coning phenomena is responsible for’
the early water cuts that we see. But nevertﬁéiess, on
high volume 1ift I believe that we will have better
performance, even recognizing that this coning does exist.

o Well, what is going to happen, Mr. Borgerding,
after the coning occurs, isn't the relative permeability
of the oil to water going to go down as‘more water produc-
tion is encountered?

Fa This may be true, however, we have to recognize
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that we have this o0il reservoir and anything that is done
or océﬁrs to restrict this oil flow, wé will naturally expect
to see the pressure build up within the oil portion of the
reservoir and then there will be a tendency for thé oil to
flow into the wellbore, and reduce any so-called restrict;on
as you mentione.l.

0 Now your estimate of capacity of oil production

from these wells, I think you mentioned for the 11i-C that

you expected that it could produce- forty-five hundred and

seventy-five barrels of oil per day. That is simply based
on a measuremant of éhé fluid level helow the surface of

the earth and also a percentage of that fluid level would be
o0il and you are talking about pumping the well down, is that
1e?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

0. And these Reda pumps that you are using, are they
pumping up Ehrough the casing or are they pumplng thééugh |
tubing, or what?

A They are pamping through the tubing.

0 I see, and where do you have the tubing set on
these various wells?

A All of these wells have tubing ac. approximately
two thousand five hundred feet.

0. nave‘§ou oStained an exception to Rule 107-D

which requires that tﬁbing be set no more than two hundred

S
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aﬁd.fifty feet above the top of the pay for the wells?

A - I can't answer that, sir, I dori't know.

Q Now yéu stated that yoﬁ felt that this reservoir
was similar to the Media Entra&a Pool and to the Southwest
Media Entrada Pool which are a few miles £o the east, I think?

A Correct. A

0. What is the special depth bracket allowable that
has been established by the Cémmission for thosge fields, do
you know?

A In my notes I have a figure of seven hundred and
fifty‘barrels of oii per'day #*hat was initially granted on
the gpecial depth allowable.

0. As far as you know, will there be additional
locations drilied_after this Number 14 one is completed?

A There could be. Right at the moment as we under-
stand the reservoir, we can see that we are going to implement
additional study of that reservolr and one particular thing.
that we need to answer and that is whether or not we should
return the produced water to the Entrada, so we want to
determine exactly what the results of re-injecting into the
Entrada are, and the decision there will determine the route
of further development. In other words, should the field
be unitized at this particular time to allow that and these
are some of the questions that we don't as yet have the

answers to.
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U 0 Wha* is the disposal zone in the 11-C 2, the | "

2 Gallup formation?
- 3 A Right.

4 Q Do you have any calculations or estimates as to

5 Il how much water per day this well will take in the Gallup?

- 6 A I don't have any calculations. I have talked to

7 || our operating personhel in Farmington and they have told me
»‘" ‘ _i 8 [ that this well is accepting all of the produced water at this

91 moment.

S
g % |
i 'E -2 10 Q0. Is it requiring pressure to put it in there?
. o 3¢
o @ S A .
aoégg ' )% The pressure apparent)y is only minimal. At least
- S »7ig o
- 8‘353 il T was told sometime §evera1 weaks back that it was like less -
o ’ q;é(f‘),’o"? :
| S RS i
i _: iy 13| than a thousand pounds, but I do not have an exact figure on
{ w975
i i » Eo.c
i g £ 141 that.
i =Ry '
R = 3 15 T and there would be a possibility that eventually
he i [} (]
—_— D
‘ D 16 | this water may be returned to the Entrada formation as some *
; B 7 | kind of a pressure maintenance thing or something like that?
‘3" A Yes, sir.
- 19 0. Do you have any idea in which direction, in the
20 | event that another well would be drilled, in which direction
_ e |
21 I +he ewploration would occur, or is that premature?
- 22 A. I can't answer that. We are looking at a relatively
23 || small domal structure.
/7?%A 24 Q. Yc 1 mentioned that you thought it would not exceed J
Pt | % | three hundred and twenty acres, more or less in the form of

i
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a circle?
A. There is
séismic and

geological data that I have.

Q Do you have any idea which -direction the trend of
the'longitudinal axis would be, in which directinn?

A 1f memory serves me right,

jt would be north-south
generally.
| 0. North and south?
A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of

Mr. Borgerding? iie may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) ' -
MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further;anr.
Suilivan?

MR. SULLIVAN: Mr. Nutter, only this and that is
that we further request that in the event that a special
Jdepth bracket allowable be granted that
to the possibility of making it retroactive to the date of
completion of each of the wells in 1ightvqf the production
history and the fact that we will have to make up the test
allowable that is currently being used up. History and
of Hr. Rorgerding is

wells in effect, +he hardexr Yyou push them the

full

petter their performrance and we wouléd 1jke to take

‘advantage of that if 4e can.

probhably some elongation here based on the

£

you give considerationi’
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MR.- NUTTER: Now included in the application here
today was an application for a discovery allowable fér the
discovery well and the perferations top out at fifty-four
eighty-three. I kelieve, Mr. Rorgerding, that would calculate
out about twenty-seven thoustja four hundred and fifteen
barrels of discovery allowable, is that right?

MR. BOﬁGERDINGE‘ I have not calculated the exact
magnitude, but that sounds approximately right.

MR. KENDRICK: May I make an observation?

MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.

MR. KENDRICK: If the 12-1 Well will not make any
special depth bracket allowable assigned, the discove:y
allowable will not be assigned to that well. The diécovery
allowable haé to be produced from the discévery well if that
well is incapable of making the special depth bracket-
allowable.

MR, NUTTER: Over and above its reaular allowable?

MR. KENDRICK: If would have to make the discovery
allowable over and above that allowable, so if the well is
not capable of making that allowable the discovery allowable
woula go by the wayside.

| MR. SULLIVAN: Well, if we make a substantial percen
of thé speclal depth bracket :zllowable, I daresay we will
be gratified.

Mr. Nutter, I move the admission into evidence

Lage
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of Applicant's Lxhibits numbered Ore through Six.
| MMR. NﬁTééR: Filon's Exhibiis One throuéh Six will

be ad&itted into evidence. ..

If there are no further questions of the witness
he may be excused. T think he already has been.

Did you have anythigq further now?

MR. SULLIVAN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anybody have anything they wish
to offer in Case 55747

We will take the Case under ééviséﬁiiﬁ‘and
take a fiftecen minute recess.

(THEREUPON, the learing was in recess.)
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fk% 1 MR. NUTTER: We will call the next Case 5574.
B :: 2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5574 in the matter of Case
3 5574 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order. i

S

 —
P2

No. R-5118 which order established a temporary special depth

5
»H

LS
——
3]

bracket allowable of seven hundred and fifty barrels of oil
6 [per day for the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool, Sandoval County,

7 |New Mexico.

i
LIS S
o

[+

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason Kellahin

2
i
&

- =T ™
V 3 9 IKellahin and Fox, Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Petro-Lewis
by =
i & g = ‘ ' T .. ,
. = 'E g 10 liICorporation. We will present a case in support of the existing H 5
* x
Cths wdiy 1 forder. |
5 8 52
e ¥ E B §a8 12 fe have one witness to be sworn.
o ’:_’ . nh‘gA
N 2 O EAZ ) : l
! & -; §§?, 13 {THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)
" 5 ® O~ s .
f B ias 14 |
£ 2 (= 5':5
- 2N E Qg -
[ - 15 i JOHN DOUGLAS LANG
3 8 16 [[called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
i :'_ 3 v
h L 17 lexamined and testified as follows:
| 18
ke
19 DIRECT EXAMINATION
: i 3 »
g - g i 20 | BY MR. KELLAHIN:
S __-." T ks
. 21 0. Would you state your name, please?
- 22 A. I'm John Douglas Lang.
. sy - . .
S - 23 0. By whom are you employed and in what position,
o . .
, 24 [Mr. Lang?
= 25 A. I'm a Project Engineer for Petro-Lewis Corporation




% » 4 A, Yes, I have.
o g F; o MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifications
6 |acceptable?

7 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.

R e
(=

ﬁ 8 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Lang, in the first

g iplace has Petro-Lewis Corporation taken over the operation of

T
ClliEbatae R A G A s Tl

10 [|the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool?

wr

1 A. Yes, we have.

ANy

12 0 When did they take that over?
13 B, I believe it was in January of 1976.

14 0. Now, are you familiar with that pool?

Phorne (505) 982-9212
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15 A. Yes, I amnm.

A
g
sid morrish reporting service
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16 0. Are; the operations in that pool under your directicn?

.

r
3 Page 4
- 3
T < !t #in Denver, Colorado. : :
B i E ’ 2 0. And have you testified before the 0il Conservation
= g r 3 |[Commission and made your qualifications a matter of record? e

i . .
; t~ 17 A Yes, they are.
Loy 18 0. And are you familiar with the case that is presently
¢ b 19 || before this Commission?
b 20 A Yes, sir.
- (2]
- 21 Q. Mr. Lang, where is the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool
e 22 | lLocated in relatio: to the Southwest Media and the Media-

23 | Entrada Pools?

24 A The Eagle Mesa Pool is located approximately five

725 | miles west of the Media-Entrada and Southwest Media Pools.
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Bt
; L Qo And the completion interval is the Media-Entrada
| 2
g T , 2 formation, is this correct?
[; 3 A. - Yes, sir.
Qféa L 4 0. . Referring to what has been marked as Petro-Lewis
’ ; E 5 IExhibit Number One, would you identify that exhibit, please?
2 ; 6 A Yes, I will. Exhibit One is a structure map of
. p |
= 7

the Eagle Mesa Field, contoured on top of the‘Entrada sandstone

- i “; )

- 4 L 8 [which is the producing formation. ;
- F 9 The map shows the location of the four wells complete
¢

4
|
i

El

i

|

10 ||in the Entrada, which procduce in the Entrada, being the

Z'
Al

.
L e
E OB Y

11 |Federal 11-C 1, 12-C 1 and the Navajc 13-C 1 and 14-C 1. We

2
;‘ @ &
* g 33
: 5 2%
' : ] 0.2
g L €§§§§ :
L T3 g & §§§ 12 lhave one salt water disposal well, the Federal 11-C 2, which is
f‘;, : (-9 051‘\
% 43
- u ,E §§% 13 il completed in the Gallup formation, which accepts all of the
& (ST~
S ‘f{ 3 'E s s 2
fo . ks = ga™ 14 i produced water.
. i B 6§
3{4 = 3 15 0. Is that your disposal interval at the present time?
HRY L
4
: 8 16 A. Yes, it is.
: t 17 0. Do you produce high volumes of water from this pool?
o 18 A, Yes, we do.
19 0 Do you have an indication of an active water drive?
- ». 1 s :” N [P
T T o 20 A. Very active.
. 21 0. Could you locato approximately the oil-water contact
- 22 || as you find it in this area? . .
¥
: 23 A It's not marked on this structure map but if it was
b 24 I to be marked it would roughlyﬁfﬁilow the contours ¢f the twelve
- 25 || hundred foot contour line. All of our contact is a tilted
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Page 6

- E

V lcontact due té the movement cf water in the Entrada sandstone

B 0 o
| o t
N

as a hydrodynamic gradient. The oil-water contact tilts to

} . ¥ g 3 Ithe southwest, approximately fifty feet per mile. Up in the
- w1 '
:, 4 Inortheast section of the field the oil-water contact is
S
“‘ rf 5 lapproximately twelve hundred feet above sea level. In the
P 8 {-,2 6 if[southwest part of the field it occurs at about eleven, fifty
} : e 7 |labove sea level.
R . - : . | .
s 8 0. Now,; is that a similar situation to that found in
G £ 2 8 ’the cther Media-Entrada Pools?
z ba 8 % . : : g
E ,3-; 10 A That is correct, it also has a tilted oil-water
L 43 Q= ‘
ok o0 5o 11 |lcontact.
EIREEE B 5gi 12 0 At approximately the 572 gradient?
¥ b D *ag
~ ) a2 13 L A Yes.
e £ 8
L h 2558 ﬁ
; ‘ L §§§'~ 14 0. Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
“ e h EG:‘;“ .
: '3 - g : 15 I Number Two, will you identify that exhibit, please?
1? {‘ .a Q . T
M a 16 I A Exhibit Two is a tabulation of the oil and water
H ; L; 17 | production from the Eagle Mesa Field. It is a complete
s 18 || tabulation of the Federal Well No. 12 which.was a discovery
S . "i.', . ‘
L : ’ 19 ||well completed in September of 1975.
o L . . .
m 20 You can see from this tabulation the o0il and water
1 21 jjproduction from the individual w2lls and I also might poirit
- o 22 |out the increase in the fluid withdrawal we have obtained by
t 23 i replacing our beam pumping equipment.with submersible equipment
| 24\ In the Federal 11 C-1 Well this submersible equipment
= 2o llwas installed in October of 1975. 1In the Navajo 13 and 14
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B
i N

Py

Wells the submersible equipment was installed in March of

N e e
N |
~N

1976,
% r 3 The Federal 12 C-1 Well also has sukmersible equip- {
& 4 lment in it. You can't see the increase in production obtained
[ : ‘ . : :
¥§ 3 5 |lby the equipment, though, because it was installed just seven
5 . 6 ldays after the well was completed.
EX 7 0. Now, you have had an allowable of seven hundred and
T 8 [[fifty barrels of oil per day per well, have you achieved that
- T g 9 ffallowable?
kg s
. B g 10 A. We have at the present time. Our last test of the
i 2k 8 g% 11 : '
%l$ 5bﬁ2§ Pmaximuam o1l production was thiree hundred and foriy barrels a
. -~ = SoR " ,
X R gs‘gg 12 |day from our Navajo 13 Well. The increase in water cuts have
S I 9.355;
- N % ] G XAl I .
oy E .: §§? 13 ldecreased the oil, the percentage, has decreased the oil
% Qo—.g
F:3 ~ . i “{ 0 = a8 ) . ) '
- : Li g §§“ 14 lproducing rates and in order to achieve this seven hundred and
SRR g9z :
- - f ; o g 15l fifty barrel oil allowable we would probably have to put in
~ i {.,‘ ® 5
3 .
. 3, 16 |new equipment.
s g
; & 17 0. Do you plan to put in new equipment?
sy 18 A, Yes, we will, probably.
- 19 0. In your opinion, is production of this pool at high
it R
. r 20 j|volumes essential to the greatest ultimate recovery of 0il?
¥ F )
' 21 A Yes, it is.
- 22 0. For what xeason?
23 A We have found from exanining the production data

24 || that on all of these wells we have already seen a drastic

- 2% |l decrease in o0il cut initially, when the well is completed.
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We found that with increasing tne fluid withdrawal rates which
we have done by ﬁéing subniersible equipment that we have
imanaged to decrease the steep decline in oil cut ané‘the éffect
it has had is to stabilize the 0il cut which we feel is an
increase in our recovery.

0. Is that going to result in a greater ultinate
;ecovery of 0il from this pobl?

A Yes, it is.

0. And would it constitute waste if you were not able to

produce at these high volumes? ‘-

A. Yes, it would.
0 And in your opinion is it essential that the seven

hundred and fifty barrel of o0il allowable be continued for

the pool?

A Yes.
0 Have you made any study of the ability of one well

to drain up to a hundred and sixty acres?

point out that this Fagle Mesa Field in the Entrada direction
here is just almost identical to what we have seen at the

Media Field and the Media Tield beiny an older field has had

more extensive work done on it. This Entrada sandstone is a
good, clean sandstone, we have porosities in the range of
twenty~-five percent, permeability three hundred to four hundred

millidﬁrcy and with this active water drive, I feel confident

A Yes, I have in reference to the Media Field. 1 migh;

|
!
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that therwell we have here will effectively drain the whole
reéé?voir. A “

0. Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Three, would you identify#that exhibit?

A. Exhibt Three is a plot of the percent oil cut
versus cumulative oil production for our Federal 11 C~1. This
shows graphiceally what I just discussed concerning the decrease
or the increase in the oil cut percentage that we obtained by
using submersible equipnent.

As shown on the graph the well is initially equipped
with a beam pumﬁ and averaged two hundred ané fifty barrels |
of fluid per day production and you see the steep decline in
the o0il cut we experienced.

In October of '75 after producing roughly twelve
thousand barrels Qf 611 we installed this submersible equipment
which increaéed the fluid withdrawal rates to twenty-three
hundred barrels per day average and the effect of that has
been to arrest the decline and to stabilize this oil cut.

0. Now, with the production at the higher rates have
you found any evidence ofuthe coning of water?

A. No, we haven't.

0. Is that precluded by the existence of ths active i
water driva? |

A - Were you asking me?

0. I'm asking you if the active water drive prevents h
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coning in this area in your opinion, why don't you have
coning?

A. I qan't say -- I guess why we don't have coning is
it goes back to what the reservoir characteristics are. As
I mentioned, it's good reservoir rock and good porosity and
permeability and rezsults in a very good PI's on these wells.
The ones we have calculated show that the PI's méy range from
five to six barrels per day per psi, therefore, to get these
high fluid withdrawal rates, the draw down we have seen in the

reservoir is really minimal compared to the reservoir pressure,

Iso I don't think we have the basis for any bad coning problems.

And also the data we have seen hasn't indicated it.

0. Do you have aany problem with disposal of your produceé
water?

A No, we den't.

0. You say it is going into the Gallup?

A. Yes, we have one salt water disposal well completed

in the Gallup and it takes all of the water.
0. What kind of pressures are you encountering on your

disposal well?

A We have a water injection station there and it
discharges three to four hundred pounds. That would be the
surface pressvuvre.

0 That's the surface pressure. Were Exhibits One,

Two and Three prepared by you or under your supervision?
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i}% L A. Yeé, they were.
- E 2 MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we would like to offer
o 3 linto evidence Exhibits 9ne, Two and Three.
S

4 MR. NUTTER: Petro-Lewis Exhibits One through Three

.
e e

.-I.,E
(4]

will be admitted into evidence.

¢ e

. E 6 (THEREUPON, Petro-Lewis Exhibits One through
*wih .t - 7 Three were admitted into evidence.)
N py
‘éri 8 MR. KELLAHIN: That's all we have, Mr. Nutter.
- ) B
Y 3 9
“h s & |
H -E 8 10 : CROSS EXAMINATION
i %
T Q $=
b EBN 11 | BY MR. NUTTER:
. 8 '0‘\ ; s .
g Yorg §‘§§§ 12 0. Mr. Lang, you mentioned that yor cculd increase
; ot 8 85a
ST @ X438 T . . . ‘s , .
%La - gdg. 13 || production by the installation of additional equipment, is
“ g 8¢
= : "' '“ '~' ; 2 . . . .
;L; E §§f 14 i the equipment more or less identical on each of these four well
5 g Q 3. ’
Lt BS% , _
W 5‘4 - g 1s [lat the present time, submersible eguipment?
A @ 3
3 s 8 16 i A Yes, it is. The fluid withdrawal rates we are
-3 { » ‘ }
Yfé 17 || seeing now range from about twenty-three hundred barrels per
-
§$i 1g8 lday in this No. 11 Well up to about thirty-seven hundred
" b 19 {|barrels in the No. 12 Well. Yes, I would say it is similar
L]
Yy 20 | €equipment.
1 £
. 21% 0. - And then vou mentioned that you could increase the
= 22 i productivity by improving the equipment, what would you do,
23 linstall higher capacity?
24 {|- 2, We would increase the size of the equipment, yes.
- 25 0. To what size, what capacity? H
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L 1 A.v I don't believe we wvould “go over -- equipment that
; ib: 2 lwould produce more than, say, four thousand to forty~five(
; f 3 [[hundred barrels of fluid. That's the maximum rates that we
~ e 4 lhave produced out of the Media Field and I don't believe we h
. ; r; 5  could go any higher than that. I don't know what size of |
3 S 6 lequipment that would equate to. | I
*—‘;;f,. _': | *& 7 | 0. Weli, with a ten percent oil cut on that that would -
) ‘ ? {: 8 | only be four hundred to four hundred and fifty barrels of oil
;
¢ 14 g || per day allowable necessary, wouldn't it?
¥

10 A, That's right. If we didn't see any increase in this

rvice

: 2
¥ wy
>
3 8
. 1_ . k (\':é - . s i
ol %23 11 ]J]oil cut, if it just stablized or decreased slightly that may
*rg 0.2 .
-l b o
r 5 -égg 12 |be 211 we could get.
- ° bl n [ ~ )
i x39 . . . cq s
: s s 2 §N-?‘, 13 0. Now, is the 01l here similar to the o0il in the
° J #1 -saﬁ-g ‘ |
¢ .!b E §§f 14 [Media~-Entrada in that it is a very heavy, viscous o0il?
# LR L Sy
e K @ EG% . . .
i - e ; 15 A The viscosity range is about eight centipoise at
. L E o)
Tl ® 4§ .
i L" 8 16 (| reservoir temperature. The problem we have with the o0il is
3 1' 17 || the pour point, it is relatively high from fifty to eighty
15 -
i 18 || degrees.
U1
Wi 19 0. You have to keep it warm in order to move it?
o 20 A, Well, our equipment is insulated and we have to
- e
21 || keep it warm. ;-
i 22 0. The s¢ ve 0il jou've got over there? Now, at one
=' 23 || time they were having a warketing problem out of that area,
[ X
24 | how about this area?
lome

25 A. We do have the same problem and it is all tied in
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L 2 ll1ined up here. 1In the past we just trucked our oil to-

& 3 lrefiners in the azea. Our negotiations now are with Conitinental]

i
o o,
&

e

4 land Union who both want our oil and this will ke a deal where

P
ey
anar il

5 [we will get to put it into the Texas-New Mexico Pipeline and

6 [this will solve our marketing problems both 'in the Media and

R

Pl
1

-
~

o o b 7 lthis Eagle Mesa:

I didn't mention on this tabulation of productions

e
e
N
[«]

et

L,

9 |Exhibit Two, the lack of production'since June was due to

3

ing service

10 || this marketing problem.

11 0. Well, T was geing to get to that. Well No. 11 hasn't

LW
®

12 ||produced since the small amount of production in June, nor

i3 [fhas 12, nor has 13, nor has 14, except that 13 did produce

Phone (505) 982-9212

RS
- et
rrish report
General Court Reporting Service

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 [some in September. ITs that all marketing problems here?

d mo

—
»
.
81

15 A Yes, it is. Plateau was taking our oil from Eagle
16 ||Mesa Field. In June they quit taking the o0il and all of the

f!- 17 ||wells were shut in for July and August. In September they

18 l|began taking oil again.‘ Initially all they took was from our
1g || storage tanks and then finally»we haé a chance to put No. 13
20 [[pack on at the end of the month.

21 0. But you haven't got your new sales contract quite
- 22 }ined up vet?

23 A No, I'm not acﬂpally involved in that. I cgecked

: . S
24 |-at the office yesterday and they are expecting within three

e e e
. . bé e
7 B £ Page 12
c b g . .
. : - - ! |itogether. We are real close and I'm getting a new purchaser
.

o ‘ 25 [[weeks, is what they are hoping, and then we will i.e on line. EQ
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Q In your opinion is this pool fairly well. defined

ional wells drilled?

A. No, we haven't seen anything that would in

that additional wells would need to be drilled.

0. It's apparently cimilar to the Media area where you' v§

just got a small pimple, so to speak?

A Right, it's actually a combina;ion of stratigfaphic

and structural trap. There is a domal structure there but

what actually trapped the 0il was this Todilto limestone

formation that overlies thé Entrada and it is a little bit

11

12

13

14

thinner there and that combined with the -- which allows the

Entradaéfb’be thicker and that compined w

structure Has trapped the 0il and down to the southwest there

is a spill over point where the oil-water contact is.

e Federal 12 Cc-17?

15

16

17

0. The discovery well was th

A. Yes, sir.

0 And it received an oil discovery allowable. 13

18

19

20
21 0.
22

23 a.

24 I MR.

]

this its total production, this listed here on Exhibit Number

TWO?

A Yes, it is.

Approximately what does that add up to, do you

know offhand what its cumulative production has been?

No, not offhand.

NUTTER: Well, iet's not bother with that.

g jinvolved in this

Mr. Kellahin, there is no spacin

m
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1BY MR. KENDRICK:

Page d5

hearing, it's simply the discovery allowable, is that it?

MR. KELLAHIN: It's a seven hundred and fifty

Farrel allowable and I believe --

MR. NUTTER: It's a special deprth bracket allowable?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: No spacing is involved?

MR. KELLAHIN: I don't believe so.:

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further gquestions of
this witness? p

MR. KENDRICK: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Excuse me, Mr. Kendrick.
for the 0il Commission in that District.

CROSS EXAMINATION

0 Are the wells spotted on your Exhibit One all of the

wells contained in that proximity that peretrated this

formation?.
A Yes, I believe they are.
0. I was wondering with those few wells how vou got

control over some of the scuiggles in these lines?
A There has also been some seismic data that has

‘been used to construct these maps that is not shown on here.

Q. Do you have any reason to believe that your oil cuc

Fr. KENDRICK: I'm A. R. Kendrick, District Superviso

i
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1 lwill increase, the percent of cut wonld increase with increased

13 A. "Zes, sir, the Entrada is approximately two hundred

% E | ' ?2 ﬁroductivity?
; 1 3 <fA. We haven't seen it on the production data that we
éar; - 4 lhave obtained here at Eagle Mesa. At Media cn a couple of the
- % :
% g 5 |wells increased productivity did actually increase the oil cut.
i 5 6 |[Here at Eégle Mesa it is just more or less stablized but like
2 k 7 || say, at Media it has increased it.
5 E : 8 ) Were anv of these wells shown on Exhibit One drilled
{,§ 4 g | to pénetrate the entire Entrada formation?
| ;i} 10 2, T helieve the No. 12 Well was.
2v>§ E o " 0. So you have some semblance of the thickness of the
- “; ; g 12 || formation in that area and the amount Qf water below the o0il?
gt 5

14 | feet thick in this area. The net pay for thecse wells, the oil

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Me¢jia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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15 [[column, brings us from about twenty to thirty feet underlain

sid morrish reporting service

-

16 by the water.

i7 ) What is the relative mobility ratio between oil

e
T

18 | and water?

S

19 A I don't have the information with me, I believe I
) ?ﬁ 20 || can supply it, though.

(=5}

; 21 0. You don't think you can give us a reasonable guess
.}9 22 [fon the relative mobility?

' 23 A No, I'm not real sure, I couldn't saf.

bes - -

, 24 |- 0. Would vou mail a copy of that to me .and to this

e 25 [|case file, please?
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' 1 A, Yes, sir. .
o =] " . ) S
SNk 2 o Thark you, that‘s all 1 have,
T 3 MR. NUTTER: Are there any furtihcr guestions of this
3
- 4 |lwitness? He may be excused.
S H ,
- ti 5 , (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
a F 6 MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.
b |
7 7 [[Kellahin?
£ 3 , :
e h 8 MR. KELLAHIN: Nothing further, thank vyou.
; 3 98 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish
{; o = '
o E 8 10 [[to offer in Case Number 5574?
P »
3 =
: 'l: i‘ggﬂ 1 We will take the case under advisement and a fifteen
N 2 A e
i E 4 & %25’* 12 minute recess.
; i’“ 8"“3§ 3 1
cor T !-'gg-s 13 (THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
= L=
s It B3sd
D ‘( = S,Z‘“‘ 14
i 21 (] v -3
4 BOg
N P 15
W 7 o kg ~ | [
B % 3
i b
5 & 16
]
< g
Lf 17
o ke
N 4 18
e 19
it
L 20
(Y]
. 21
= 22 f
- | 23
| o
e 25
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T, SIDNEY ¥,

do her~by certify

of Hearing berore

was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct recora

of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

MORRISH, a Certifiasd

that the foregoing and attached Transcript

the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
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1600 Broadway . Denver Colorado 80201 . Pgtro- '! i :
P.0. Box 2250 303/892-6010 {1’ Oit and Gas Producers .1t .
' A Ay - 11g7n
October 29, 1976 RN LY
o [ :‘\-':-*m,.:-.--, R -_/I\;_’_ )
ML CONSERVATION COMA.
Chanta o 4

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

, 1A
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 597

REFERENCE: Case 5574
- : Examiner Hearing - October 27, 1976 .

Dear Mr. Nutter:

During my testimony at the above referenced hearing, I was guestioned regarding
the mobility xatio for the EBagle Mesa Fiela. I did not have that information at
the time and stated that I would furnish it. :

As I pointed out in my testimony, the reservoir rock gqualities and fluid
characteristics in the Eagle Mesa Field are nearly identical to those in the
Media Entrada Field., In his annual evaluation of the Media Fleld dated Juvly 1,
1676, Mr. D. M. Madden, Consulting Petroleum Engineer in Casper, Wyoming,
calculated a mobility ratio of 1.2. His calculation was made using correlation
charts published by C. S. Matthews and D. G. Russell, "Pressure Buildup and
Flow Tests in Wells", and correlation charts published by F. F. Craig, Jr.,
“"The Reservoir Engineering Aspects of Waterflooding". My own calcuation of

the mobility ratio for the Eagle Mesa Field indicates that it is greater than
1.2, possibly as high as 8. I believe, therefore, thzt the mobility ratio for
the Eagle Mesa Field is in the range of 1.2 to 8.

A mobility ratio greater than one, which indicates that the water s more
mobile than th- oiY', is generally considered unfavorabhle, I believe that at
Eagle Mesa the eifect of the unfavorable mobility ratio will be to increase the
volume of water that will have to be produced. Petro-Lewis Corpcration is
aware of this and is prepared to handle large volumes of water throughout the
life of the field.

I do not believe that the increased fluid withdrawal rates assocated with the
special depth bracket allowable of 750 BO/D will increase the mobility ratio

nor cause a decrease in the ultimate recovery from the Fagle Mesa Field. On the
contrary, production data from the field shows that the increased withdrawal
rates help to maintain the oil cut and will result in a greater ultimate
recovery. The highex allowable should also improve the economics of handling
the large volumes of water that will have to be produced.{x

Veiy truly yours,
PETRO-LEWIS .CORPOPATION
N4

/. d&’l/t :(&7 S
J«d Dougl Lang /;L*

oject Engineer

cc: Mr. A. R. Kendrick
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i_ease NoO,
Well Name & No.
Location

3712773)

TEXAS WEST OIL & GAS CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF PAYOUT

: Madera {1
. Section 5-24 S-34 E
County/Parish & State: Lea County, New Mexico

Period Covered ! July thru September, 1976

PRIOR BALANCE TO BE RECOVERED

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

.;‘f"' k /’5’{) o ‘\L'?

["‘:?' } 4 !/.I ~ \..
GCn ‘“\"\\ J 1‘01?8 ‘ '

LG Cﬁ" s ¢

2

$__3,541,434.33

Intangible:.

Dritling & Completion $ -Q- X 250 % *¥$ -0~
Equipment | $ ~0- x 250  %*9% -0-
Lease Operating Expense $ 6,796.88 X 100 %*% 6,796.88

Total Current Expenditures $ 6,796.88

CURRENT REVENUE

347 Bbls. Gross Value $ 4,265.52
MCFs Gross Value $ 1,346,475.68 U
Total Gross Value $ 1,350,741.20

L ess: Pmductign Taxes - $ 92,333.68

Overriding Royalties $ 178,083.93
Transportation, Etc. $ -0-

Total Current Revenue

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE

CURRENT BALANCE. TO BE RECOVERED

*Percent Recovery Per NNOCC Order #R-5039-3

DISTRIBUTION:
Payout File
* Reversionary Interest (%) Conmoco, et al
* Working Interest (x) Exxon, et al
Attn: Mr. Joe Ramey

NMOCC-Santa Fe;

¢ 1,080,323.59)
$ 3,548,231.21
$ 2,467,907.62
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:1 L ease NoO, : 24060
; Well Name & No. ¢ Madera #1
Location ! Section 5-24S5-34F
‘ County/Parish & State : fea County, New Mexice
Date * July thru September, 1976
. LEASE OPERATING EXPENSES
R
- : Pumper/Operator Wages $ 405.00
PR Waste Water Disposal Costs 3,192.97
P General Lease Labor 1,190.83
PR : z Electric Costs ~0-
' § - Equipment Repairs & Maintenars=, 370,24
3 Overhead ' 750.00
g Tools & Equipment 60,07
5 Surface Rentals -0-
§ Gas Compression o -0-
5 Well Stimulation ' -0-
-3 Supervision _ ' -0-
2 General L_ease Supplies 16.18
Miscellaneous Expense 811.59 $  6,796.88

g TOTAL . $ 6,796.88




Union Oil and Gas Division: Central Region

e L Union Oil Company of California ‘
‘ ‘ . Route One, Tatum Highway, Lovington, New Mexico 83260
FDooaarT e Telephone (505) 396-3608

R AR IR n
oy . - e —

?/pég September 21, 1976

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
0il Conservation Comrission

State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Sante Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Corrosion rate in the salt water
disposal systeém, Federal "A" No. 1,
Morton (Wolfcamp) Field, Lea County,
New Mexico -

Please be advised that a corrosion rate of 0.03 MPY was measured, using
coupons, for the third quarter of 1976 on_ the subject salt water disposal
system., This system was authorized by crder No. R-3531.

Yours very truly,

(L

" D. K. Spradlin -
Area Superintendent

PXS/mrf
cc: J. Tyler




AllaatishrchlicidCompany

North American Producing Division
New Mexico-Atizona District

Post Office Box 1710 A
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 LTy RN

Teiephone 505 293 7163

October 1, 1976 flﬂ\fﬂ«-TWQ,

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. J. Ramey, Jr.
Secretary-Director

Re: Produced water samples required by

ompany - Swearingen -

) v on~Qeder R-2969 entered in
:zi' 2 3 Eqse N?..330 concerning Atlantic

Shugart Waterflood Project

Gentlemen:

As per the above order, we submit the results
of laboratory analysis of the latest produced
water sample from the Swearingen Shugart water-
flood project.

Yours very truly,

G ez

. Hudry

LCH/rd
Attachment

cc: New Mexico Oi]‘ConServation Commission
. P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88210

New Mexico State Engineer's Office
State Capitol
Santa Fe, NM 87501
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~ PRODUCTION PROFITS, iNC.
Petroleum Sercice Laboratory
DALLAS, TEXAS . } N :
vt -
Client Atlantic Richfield Company A e
- s County__ Eddy state__New Mexico:
rietd____Shugart Lease Well No. .
Formation _ Depth Perf. R
Source of Sample Swearingen Waterflood _
Date Collected by
REPORT _OF WATER ANALYSIS
Lab. Number. £=f270 Specific Gravity ) 1.0752 pH 72
Total Dissolved Solids 1NNOS 1 Resistivity (Ohmmeters at 68° £)___-. 11 5:__ . Hydrogen Sulfide____2=ZC5{ ™
DISSOLVED MINERAL ANALYSIS PATTERN
20 15 ” 5 .0 5 10 15 20
N QO I S ORI U T G T T O T R L R R O U (L (T L T O TR ST O LR N ST N LU LT C LS LR LAY SR AR PR AV LR T LA E LIV R l
lcooaillllllllll,l||lilr lilll'\lllllllllllllclcso

100

128

o e e e .H?M{iii\}!l!ihw\H}h‘H3!)%&%{!%H}HH}HH}¥&%{H\}HH}!&H{%EMW HCO,8

130

Mg M{Hﬁ}fﬂI}HH]%iin[!HL}ull{Im}mb]:m{lel;lM}%lmMﬁhm}%%{;mh“*”ﬂﬂ”mﬁm{%ﬁﬂwlwwmb!gpmjrlmbm s 0-0 a

Fe nnT|m|||nllmllm'ullhurh|||||m‘uh'nnluulm||u|||||n[uuh|u|ur|hmi|m nI.JIIu1iul‘lIl»‘llllIAm[lul‘lII||I|ll|l|ll|lllllll!IlllIlwllilll‘lllll-llllhllIlllll'llllllln CcC,
100 | (Number Below lon Symbo! Indicates meq/ Scale Unit) 130

DISSOLYED SOLIDS ANALYSIS

ED_SOLIDS _ANALYSIS

PRECIPITATED AND SUSPEND

mg/l .meq/f! mg/l
- Total Solids (Calc.) 1nnaes] Total Undissolved Solids
Sodium (Calc.) - 35200 140670 .4 Oit (Solvent Soluble)
iron (Dissolved) 2 0. Acid Solubies o
Barium 0 0. lron ‘as
Calcium YRR 121.7 Calcium as
Magnesium 28720 L 2R8.9 Magnesium as _ —
Chloride £1:00v 17428 Sulfate as
Bicarbonate 1oce 17.0
Carbonate 8 Q. Organic (Ignition Loss) S
Suffate N 7.2 Acid Insolubles ———
Sand & Clay —
Barium Sulfate (Quan.y
TOTAL IRON S ¢ (Quzl)
SOLUBILITY CALCULATIONS
Calcium Carbonate Stability Index at 77° F S 57 Scaling Tendency nee,
Calcium Suliate Stobility at 95°F
Concentration____? + 2™ meq/L Calc. Solubility S$ « € C meq/l. Percent Saturation I RAKE R
Barium Sulfate Stability at 95° F / :
Concentration meq /1. Calc. Solubility _.meq/l. Percent Saturation —
REMARKS |




O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO l

1.«

1000 RIQ BRAZOS RD, - AZTEC | e

5 87410 - | JE R SRS |
= DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER . STATE GEOLOGIST

‘= JOE D. RAMEY e \_‘ i i\ PHIL R. LUCERO . EMERY C. ARNOLD

9

¥ _\é \5\:
/;).,,‘hpctober 22, 1976 JL[Q, 7
o™

\ N

Yar 5¢Y ]

J. Gregory Merrion & Robert L. Bayless /ichJéz;)L

P. 0. Box 507 . é:%éz/¢n4;;4jb

Farmington, New Mexico

Re: J. Gregory Merrion & Robert L. Bayless
Canyon Largo Unit NP #185 _ , '
K=3=2LiN=6W o 4

Gentlemen:
This letter shall confirm our oral agreement for allocation of
production to ‘the Gallup and Dakota zones of the subject well

after downhole commingling as approved by Order R-4997,

Gas 100% Basin Dakotia
Liquid 100% Otero Gallup

If there are further questions please contact us.

Yours very trulyy

A. R. KendrNck
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

é’”vﬁ / @QL

\Jc_/
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a 1 | - BEFORE THE o
o NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Lo 2 Santa Fe, New Mexico

te October 13, 197¢

e 3

e 4 ' EXAMINER HEARING
P

Fi B e e e e e ——

[ &5 ]

8 ‘ 6| IN THE MATTER OF:

g,

v 3

)
)
: : )
B 7 Case 5774 being reopened pursuant to ) CASE
. the provisions of Order No. R-5118 for ) S-S5 X
8 the Eagle Mesa-Entrada Pocl, Sandoval ) (Reopened)
. ¥ County, New Mexico. )
e 3 ° )
H 8 & ittt bt D TR P TEEese—- Ittt L D
s 8 10 ,
) . g ] BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
T H
N T P
o L ‘§§§§ 12 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
~ I Af5a
. ® Xang
. ; o g 13
. = O~ & APPEARANCES
e E§zE 14
3 L gé:g: For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf
. o 15 Conservation Commissginn: Law Clerk for the Commission
2 3 , State Land Office Building
i 8 16 Santa Fe, New Mexico
: 17 || Fer the Applicant: Jason W. Kellahin, Esq,
- . KELLAHIN & FOX
o 18 Attorneys at Law
; 500 bon Gaspar
= 19 Santa Fe, New Mexico
= 20 '
21
- 22
23
24
= .25




b
; - " k | " Page 2 : Ii
1 MR, STAMETS: We will call at this time Case 5574.
EIJ 2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5574, in the matter of
3 Case 5574 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of

P 4 ' Order No. R-5118 which order established a 'cemporaz"} special

” 5 | depth bracket allowable of seven hundred and fifty barrels of
ot | ’ oy - 6| oll per day for th'ebEagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pocl, Sandoval
S e 7] County, New Mexico.

:: 8 | MR, KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason Kellahir),

9 || Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe.

10 ; The operating :cights of this pool were transferred,

; 3
.' B 2
- , ',: igz‘: 11|l I belleve effective January lst to Petro-lLewis Corporation
. . gg‘gg 12| and I have just called them and they were not aware of this
. { o E?gi% 13 | hearing and we ask that the case be continued to the hearing
—
: 'g %2:5 14| on the twenty-seventch.
- ;og 15 MR, STAMETS: Case Number 5574 will be continued l‘
= § 16 | to the October 27th Examiner Hearing.
- 17 MR, KELLAHIN: Thank you.
: 18 MR, STAMETS: Thank you.
s - 10
‘20‘
21
- ?"’.-
23
24
25




- Page 3
! REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
f 2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
- 3 do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
H 41l of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission 1
f 5 was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
: - 6l of the said pProceedinge tc the best of my knowledge, skill and
N |
§obad
' i 8 N | ’
oy N
. ; » 3 9 / // Z} (/L
. 2 b5l
fLoog B M A Uil |
o s 8 10 Sidhey F. florrish, c.s. R
. - ' [ 2% -§§ )
SRR BER-S - Y B | | |
} 1x2 % g;;‘:: ‘
LT 8 338 12
B ) e: .8 13
v . ‘ ggg
2975 ‘
“ " LS 14 ‘
't Qo
’ goF
< S = 15 m
i = = ﬁ i @o nerepy certify that the foregoing
,‘- ® :‘51’ 3 conplete record of the nroceedings mﬁ’
Lo s « '6 the Examiner hearing of Case Yo. lﬁ—%?‘
I - aear N p AL TG 127 *
g e - S (S W O , Examiner
T 18 “ “New Mexico 01l Conservation Conmission




O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
81501

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY : o PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNQLD
November 5, 1976 :

,ﬁ: . Mr. Jason Kellahi . Re: CASE O i

£ . -Mr. ahin R-5118-A
Kellahin & Fox 2 ORDER NC.

= Attorneys at Law

A Post Office Box 1769
' Santa Fe, New Mexico

. _ o (Filon Exploration Corporation)
ocC

Applicant:

—

< i Dear Sir:

. , Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Sl Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

D S U U

1 JDR/fd -

Copy of order also sent to:

© Hobbs OCC x
! v Artesia OCC x
% Aztec OCC x

| Other




BEFORE THE OII, CONSERVATION COMMISSIOM
OF THE STATE GF MEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEAXRING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICQ FOR
THF PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE ND. 5574
Order "o. R-5118-A

IN TRE MATTER OF CASE 5574 BREING REOPENED
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-5118
WHICH G]DER _FSTABLISHED A TEMPORARY SPFCIAIL DEPTH
BRACKET AL”.UWABLE OF 750 BARRELS OF OIL PER DAY
FOR THE EAGLE MESA~ENTRADA OII. POOL, SANDOVAL
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 27,
1976, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Fxaminer Daniel 8. Nutter.

NOW, on this 4th day of November, 1976, the Commission,
a quorum being prescnt, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the anminer, and being fully
advised in the premises, .

FIIDS:

(1) That due public notice habing been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter théreof,

{2) ‘That by Order No. R-5118, dated Movember 17, 1975, a
temporary special depth bracket allowable of 750 barrels of oil
per day was established for the Eagle Mesa-FEntrada 0il vool,
Sandoval Countvy, New Mexico.

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5118,
this case was reopened to permit all interested parties to appear
and show cause why said special depth bracket allowable should
remain in effect.

(4) That the evidence presented at the hearing indicates
that high volume pumping of o0il wells in the Eagle Mesa-Fntrada
011 Pool generally results in a lower water-oil cut, thereby
improving the producing efficiency of the reservoir.

{5} That rotention of the gpecial depnth hracket allowable
for wells in the subject'pool should improve reservoir producing .
efficiency and result in the ultimate recovery of additional oil,
thereby preventing waste.
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Case No, 5574
Order Wo. R-5118-A

(6) That retention of the special depth bhracket allowable
for wells in the subject pool will not cause waste nor impair
correlative rights, and should be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the gpecial depth bracket allowable of 750 barrels
of oil per day for .2 Fagle Mesa-Fntrada 0il Pool, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, ‘rhall remain in full force and effect until
further order of the Commission.

(2) That the operator of the Fagle Mesa-¥ntradia Unit Area
shall report monthly to the Aztec District O0ffice of the Commis-
sion the previous month's water-oil cut for each producing well
in the Fagle Mess -Entrada 0il Pool.

{3) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission may, at
any time that it appears that premature water encroachment or
water coning is occurring, or other evidence of reservoir damage
is apparent, rescind the provisions of this order and cause the
top unit allowable for the Fagle Mesa-Fntrada 0il Pool to revert
tto 107 barrels of oil per Aday.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commizsion may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-~
above designated. )

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman
-~

SEAL

i jr/
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EAGLE MESA ENTRADA PRODUCTION
(BARRELS PER MONTH)

‘Federal 11 C-1 Federal 12 C-1 Mavajo 13 C-1 NAVAJO 14 C-1

0il Water oil Water cil ﬁater 0il Water
1975
" September 1255 69 632 29907 - - - -
October 11281 26928 2286 72904 2850 16 - -
November 8230 76925 2093 52525 5001 2548 2654 1547
December 5351 65716 . 1043 25747 3668 3000 1852 3699
1976 _
January ,f§24 38250 2538 73856 3344 2750 1291 2856
February 757 0 73138 79680 2765 2375 1160 1000
March 3389 41850 2391 55800 14894 38925 7377 44775
April 3063 75000 2698 114000 13080 66800 6392 58957
May 3369 77381 2030 104400 8650 62900 5341 67200
June 645 10000 1402 77604 1810 25240 " 1843 24200
July - - - - - - o - -
Augus® : - - - - - - - -

September - - - - 1716 20800 - -
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BEFORE THE OYL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
 CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

B e d e - e TR I T R T a5 -_,.

A W 7Y A

. THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERTNG :

CASE NO. 5574
Order No. R-5118

i APPLICATION OF FILON EXPLORATION
CORPORATION FOR POOL CREATION,
ASSIGNMENT OF A DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE,

RN ATy
AND SPECIAL PCOCL RULES, SAHD’JVAL

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 22, 1975,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 17th day of November, 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Filon Exploration Corporation, has
discovered a new common source of supply for the production of
oil from the Entrada formation in its Federal 12 Well No. 1,
located in Unit M of Section 12, Township 19 North, Range 4
West, NMPM, Sandoval County, New Mexico, said well being
completed to produce from the Entrada formation August 25,
1975, through casing perforations from 5,483 feet to 5,493
feet.

(3) That the applicant seeks the creation and designation
of a new o0il pool for said Federal 12 Well No. 1, the promulga-
tion of speclal rules for said pool including the assignment
of a special depth bracket allowable, and the assignment of an
oil discovery allowance to the discovery well.

{4} That having made a bona fide discovery of a new common
source of supply, the discoves:y well, applicant's Federal 12.
Well No. 1 i3 eligible for and should be assigned an oil
discovery allowable of five barrels for each foot of depth
from the surface of the ground to the top of the perforations
at 5,483 feet, or 27,415 barrels.
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Case No. 5574
Order No. R-5118

(53) That a new pool for said discovery well should be
created and designated the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool, and
the vertical limits of said pool should be the Entrada
formation and the horizontal limits should comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEQT, NMPM
Section 11: SE/4 S8/3
Section 12: 8sW/4 sw/4
Section 13: NW/4 NW/4
Secticn 14: NE/4 NE/4

(6) That the aforesaid oil pool produces from the ZBntrada
formation with a high water-oil cut, apparently as the result
of a high connate water saturation and an active water-drive
mechanism.

{(7) That tests have shown that high-volume pumping of
wells in the subject pool appears to reduce the water-oil cut
and should result in the recovery of additional quantities of
oll, thereby preventing waste.

(8) That the applicant proposes a special depth bracket
allowable of 2,010 barrels of oil per day for the subject pool.

(9) That the water-oil cuts encountered in the wells
completed in said pool to date, even when reduced by high-
volume pumping, would result in the production of excessive
volunmes of fluid beyond the physical capacity of the available
producing equipment or disposal facilities, i1if production were
such as to justify a 2,000 barrel-per-day oil allowable.

(10) That production of such excessive quantities of
fluld as would be necessary to even approach 2,000 barrels of
oil per day would greatly increase the hazard of water coning
and subseocuent loss of oil production, thereby causing waste.

(11) That the Entrada formation in the subject pool bears
close resemblance to the Entrada formation in the Media-Entrada
0il Pool, which is located some five miles to the east-~southeast.

(12) That the reservoir characteristics and the well-
producing characteristics in the subject pool and said Media-
Entrada 0il Powl appear to be almost identical.

(13) That a special depth bracket allowable of 750 barrels
of oil per day has been in effect in said Media-Entrada 0il
Pool for quite some time and has proven to be efficient and in
the interest of conservation.

(14) That until more is known of the actual characteristics
of the reservoir ard the fluid mechanics in the subject pool,
it appears to the Commission to be unwise to establish a depth
bracket allowable for the subject pool which exceeds the depth
bracket allowable previously established for a very similar
oil pool. ‘
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i (15) 7That the applicant's proposed 2,000 barrel-per-day
depth brackel allowable should be denied.

~ {18) That temporary special pool rules should be adopte
for the subject pool which provide for a depth bracket allow
of 750 barrels of 0il per day per well.

ed
vable

{ (17) That creation of a new pool, assignment of a discove*V‘
allewable, and the promulgation of temporary special pool rules,
all as . described in Findings Nos. (5), (4), and (16) above are |
in the interest of conservation, will prevent waste, aind will

not impair correlative rights, and should be approved.

- (18) That this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in October, 1976, at which time the operators in-the
subject pool should appear and show cause why the temporary
special depth bracket allowable should be made permanent.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

D (1) That effective November 1, 1975, a new pool for the
}; o - . production of oil from the Entrada formation in Sandoval
- . , County, New Mexico, is hercby created and designated as the
- ; Eagle Mesa-Entrada Oil Pool with vertical limits comprising
S the Entrada formation and horizontal limits as follows:

TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 11l: SE/4 SE/4
Section 12: 8SW/4 sw/4
Section 13: NW/4 NW/4
Section 14: NE/4 NE/4

(2) That the discovery well for said pool, the Filon
Exploration Corporation Federal 12 Well No. 1 located in Unit M
of Section 12, Township 19 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, is hereby assigned an oil discovery allowable
of 27,415 barrels of 0il, to be produced within 730 days after
the effective date of thlS order.

(3) That applicant's request for’a 2,000 barrel-ver-day
special depth bracket allowable is hereby Genied

(4) That a temporary special depth bracket aTIUqable of
750 barrels of oil per day is hereby established for the-Eagle
| Mesa-Entrada 01l Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

(5} That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in October, 1976, at which time the operators in the
subject. ool may appear and show cause why the temporary special
depth bracket allowable should not be rescinded.
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(15) That the applicant's proposed 2,000 barrel-pexr-day
depth bracket allowable should be denied.

i (16) That temporary special pool rules should be adopted
for the subject pool which provide for a depth bracket allowable
of 750 barrels of 0il per day per well.

(17) That creation of a new pool, assignment of a discovery
allowable, and the promulgation of temporary special pool rules,
all-as described in Findingas Nos. (5), (4), and (16) above are
in the interest of congsecvation, will prevent waste, and wili
not impair correlative rights, and. should be approved.

(18) That this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in October, 1976, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should appear and show cause why the temporary
special depth bracket allowable should be made permanent.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(L), That effective November 1, 1975, a new pool for the
production of o0il from the Entrada formation in Sandoval
County, New Mexico, is hereby created and designated as the
Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool with vertical limits comprising
the Entrada formation and horizontal limits as follows:

~MOWNSHIP 19 NORTH,- RANCE 4 WESYT, NMPM
Section 11: SE/4 SE/4
Section 12: SW/4 SwW/4
Section 13: NW/4 Ni1/4
Section 14: HNE/4 NE/4

(2) That the discovery well for said pool, the Filon
Exploration Corporation Federal 12 Well No. 1 locatéd in Unit M
of Section 12, Township 19 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, is hereby assigned an oil discovery allowable
of 27,415 bharrels of oil, to be producded within 730 days after
the effective date of this order.

(3) That applicant's request for a 2,000 barrel-per-day
special depth bracket allowable is hereby denied.

(4) That a temporary special depth bracket allowable of
750 barrels of oil per day is hereby established for the Eagle
Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

(5) That this case shall be reopened at an examinev
hearing in October, 1976, at which time the operators in the
subject pool may appear and show cause why the temporary special
depth bracket allowable should not be rescinded.




. . “ o . .
IR DAL PR L SRR WL R Ko BTSN Om A 1 aataW s, 75 10

e

1_:_4_

[ Orier No. R-5118

Cas: No. 5374~

(6) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission may,
at any time it appears that premature water encroachment or
water coning i3 occurring, or other evidence of reservoir |
damage is apparent, rescind the provisions of this order and
cause the top unit allowable for the Eagle Mesa-Entrada ¢il
Pool to revert toc 107 barrels of oil per day.

(7) That each month the appllcant shall take production

R 4 FOR 3. I

fluid level tesits on each producing well in the pool and
shall report the results of these tests along with other
pertinent monthly well production data to the Aztec district
office of the Commission.

(8) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

STATE OF HEW MEXICO :
OIL CONbERVATIOV 'COMMISSION

7 B,
Méézzézt’;;;retary

S EAL

dr/

N




ROCK & FLUID PROPERTIES

TN TY A n
EACLE MESA = ENTRADA

SANDOVAL CO., NEW MEXICO

Depth to Entrada (Average 3 Wells) = = = =« = = = = = =« ~ - 5460 feet

Porosity (Avg. of 30 Core Samples in 0il Column of 12-1) - 24.96%

; Permeability (Arith. Avg. of Above 30 Samples) - - = - - - 493 md. (towa;:) »
| Reservoir Pressure {Original From DST 12-1 @ +1227) - - = 2190 psig v _
t%;' ?‘1: :; Temperature of ResServoir — - = = = = = = = = = « = =« = =~ - 150° F
. - _; ?—gf - 0il Gravity @ 60° F = = = = = = = = = = = = = — — — — — - 32.5° API N )
| ) i Oil Viscosity @ Reservoir Temp fest) = = = = =« = = = = =« =~ 4.0 cp
o Lo Oil Pour Point = = = = = = = = = = = = = = - — - - - - - - 80° F

Gas in Solution = - = = = = -~ & - - - - e - - -~ - = = = = nil

Water Salinity (Total Dissolved Solids-Fed. 12-1) - - - - 8,718 PPM

Water Viscosity @ Reservoir Temp. (est) - - —- === -~ - 0.5 cpA

B o ‘Exhibit ___ 3
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1975
September

October

- November

December
1976

January

February

March !

April

May

June

July

August

Septenrber

Federal 11 C-1

EAGLE MESA ENTRADA PRODUCTION
(BARRELS PER MONTH) -

Federal 12 C-1

Navajo 13 C-1

NAVAJO 14 C-1

0il Water
1255 69
11281 26928
8230 76925
5351 65716
2924 38250
757 0
3389 41850
3063 75000
3369 77381
645 10000
Y
et
AN
7
L

0il Water
632 29907
2286 72904
2093 52525
1043 25747
2538 73856
3138 79680
/P_*;;;I——ESBOO
2698 114000
2030 l04400
1402 77604

0il Water 0oil Water
2850 16 - -
5001 2548 2654 1547
3668 3000 1852 3699
3344 2750 1291 2856
2765 2375 1160 1000

¥ 14894 38925 7377 44775

sl 13080 66800 6392 58957
8650 62900 5341 67200
1810 25240 1843 24200
1716 20800

BEFORE EXAMINER MOUTTER
A sRiSSION

(§ahhe: L cxiBiT NO.

OlL CONSERVATIN

2

Cmmm,SSZf,; -
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Docket No. 29-76

Dockets Nos. 31-76 and 32-76 are teﬂt;tively set for hearing on November 10 snd November 23, 1976. Applica-
tions for hearing must be flled at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - QCTOBER 27, 1976

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFEREMNCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:
CASE 5768: (Continued from September 29, 1976 Exaﬁiner Heariné)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Service Drilling C\npany, The Travdliers Indermity Company, and all other interested parties to
appear and show cakse why the Gonzales-Pittman Well No. 1, located in Unit M of Section 24,
Township 21.Nerthb Range 21 Fast, Mora County, New Héxlco, should not be plugged and sbandoned

in accordence with a Commission- -approved plugging program.

CASE 5785: (Continued from October 13, 1976, Examiner iearing) .

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the

above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Seven Rivers-Queen

formation underlying the NE/, NE/4, WW/{ NE/L, SW/4 NE/4, and SEf4 NE/4 of Section 19, Township
) . ) .. 24 South, Range 37 East, Langlie—Mattnx Pcol, Lea County, New Mexico, to form four 40-acre
S : . proration units to be dedicated to four oil wells to be drilled at sterdard locations on said
tracts. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the
allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as opérator of the wells and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said wells. .

(Reopened ) (Continued from October 13, 1976, Examiner-Hearing)

CASE 557/,
~ In the matter of Case 5574 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5118 which
order established a temporary special depth bracket allowatle of 750 barrels of oil per day for
: the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico. All interested parties may appear
d and show cause why said special depth bracket allowable should not be rescinded.

! CASE 5789: Application of Amoco Preduction Company for salt water disposal well, Roosevelt County, Hew iexico.
- ) ) Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose€ of produced salt water into the

e Fusszlman formation through the perforated interval from 8313 feet to 8538 feet in its Swearingen

’ "C" Well No. 2 located in Unit M of Section 18, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, Petersen-
Fusselman Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

CASE 5790: Applicaticn of Dome Petroleum Corporation for pool ereation and assignment of a discovery zllowable,
— McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks the creation of a new oil
: : pool for Entrada production and the agssignment of approximately 58,770 barrels of oil discovery

e d allowable to the discovery well, being the Federal 21 Well No. 1 lcocated in Unit K of Section 21,

: Township 20 North, Range 5 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.

CASE 5791: Application of Texaco Inc. for a non-standard gas proration unit and simultaneous dedicatior, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the atove-st¥led cause, seeks approval for a 320-acre non-standard
Eumont ,gas proration unit corprising the E/2 SE/4, SW/4 SEf4, and SE/4 SW/4 of Section 23; the
W/2 NW/4 of Section 25; and the E/2 NE/4 of Section 26, all in Township 19 South, Range 36 Fast,
lea County, New Mexico, to be simultaneously dedicated to applicant's William Weir Wells Nos. 1
and 2 at unorthodox locations in Unit E of said Section 25 and Unit N of said Section 23, respectively.

CASE 5792: Appliceticn of Dugan Production Corporation for dawnhole commingling, San Jua: County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Angels Peak-Gallup and Basin-
Dakota production in the wellbore of its MeAdams Well No. 3 located in Unit H of Section 34,
Township 27 North, Kange 20 West, San Juan County, lew Mexico.

CASE 5793: Appliceticn of Dugan Fruduction Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for tre \northo4ox loecation of
its Sherman Edward Well No. 2A, to be drilled at a point 2500 feet-from the Morth 1line and 510 feect
from the West line of Section 3, Township 29 North, Range 5 West, Blanco Metaverde Cas Pool, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, the N/2 of soid Section 3 to be dedicated to the 'vell.
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CASE 5776:

TASE 5794:

CASE 5795:

CASE 5%77:

{Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Continental Oil Company for an unorihodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Jarmes Ranch Unit Well No, 8 to be drilled at a point 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet
from the West line of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 31 East, Los Medanos-Morrow Gas Pool,
Rddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 31 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Continental O0il Company for compulsory peoling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Pennsylvanian formatisn underlying the W/2 of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 31 Ezst, los
Medanos Field, Fddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location in Unit L of said Secticn 31. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Continental 0il Company for an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-1670, .
Rio Arriba County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to

Rule 21(A) of the Generai Rules and Regula‘ions for the prorated gas pools of Northwestern

New Mexico contained in Order No. R-1670, to permit the repcrting of Basin Dakota production

from wells on its Northeast Haynes Lease in Township 24 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico, without the necessity of separately measuring the producticn from each well.

(Conpinued & Readvertised} . a8 ISR AN

Application of Gifford & Mitchell and M, B, Wisenbaker for pool creation, pool rules, and a
non-standard gas spacing unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

seeks the creation of a new gas pool for Pennsylvanian production for its Horse Back WqépnNo.

1 located 1000 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 33, Township
26 South, Range 36 Fast, L_a County, New Mexico, the promulgation of pool rules therefor, including

. a provision for 640-acre spacing and approval for a 529.52-acre non-standard gas spacing unit

comprising ull of partial Sections 33 avd 34 of the aforesaid towmship. ,

Docket No. 30-76

Deckets Nos. 31-76 and 32-76 are tentatively set for hearing on November 10 and November 23, 1976.
Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY - NOVEMBER 4, 1976

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COIMMIISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO

CASE 5743:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Censervation Commission on its own motion to permit
John W. Adams, Executor of Estates of R. W. and June Adams; and Ruth McGahey, Fred McGahey and
David McGahey dba Adams & McGahey, American Fmployers' Insurance Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the following wells located in Township 21 North, Range 30
East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordarce with =
Commission-approved plugging program:

Gonzales Well No. 2, lccated in Unit P of Section 9; Adams & McGahey Well
No. 1, located in Unit B of Section 16; and Gonzales "A" Well No. 1.
lccated in Unit H ol Section 32.

Upon applicéxion of John W. Adams, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220. )




Docket Ho., 27-76

; Dockets Nos. 29-76 and 30-76 are tentatively et for hearing on October 27 and Hoverber 10, 1976. Applications
. for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

’ : DOCKET: FYAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - CCTOBER 13, 1976

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE RGOM,
- ‘ . » STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
o The Tollowing cases will Le heard beic.e Hichard L. Stomets, Examiner, or Daniel S. HNutter, Alternate Examiner:

L, : ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideraticn of the allowable production of gas for MNoverber, 1976, from seventeen prorated
Lo S pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Koosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

‘¢4.‘ ‘ (2) cConsideration of the allcwable production of gas for November, 1976, from four prorated
' 1 pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Kexico.

CASE 5773: {Continued from September 29, 1976, Examiner Hearing)

- ’ - Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit sgreement, Eddy County, Mew Lexicc.
T . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the North Millman Unit Area comprising
- 2,017 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 19 South, Range 28 East, Fddy County,
New Mexico.

CASE 5783: Appl*catlon of Palrer Cil and Gas Company for an unorthodox gas well location and a non-standard
proration unit, Rio Arriba County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks
approval for a 335.€6-acre non-standard proration unit, ccmprising all of Sections 6 and 7,
Tovnship 26 North, Range 2 West, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to he
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox loeation 1850 feet from the South line and

<y : 700 feet from the West line of said Section 7.
. CASE 5784 : Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for four unorthodox locations and simul taneous Jedica-
. — 7 tion, Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in ihc above-styled cause, secks authoriiy to
. o simultaneously dedicate a previously approved 320-acre Jalmat gas proration unit comprising the
. = c . Wi/4, SW/4 HE/4, E/2 NE/4, NE/4 SE/4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas
¢ . ’ Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to its John P. Combest Wells Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4 located at

- . B unorthodox locations in Units H, G, A, and E, respectively, of said Section 35.

LT : CASE 5785: Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, Lea County, lew Mexico. Applicant; in the
: R Y above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling 211 mrineral interests in the Seven Rivers-fueen
5 . : formation underlving the NE/4 ME/4, NW/4 NE/4, SW/4 NE/4, and SE// NE/4 of Section 19, Town-
: | : ship 24 South, Range 37 Fact, langlie-Mattix Pcol, Lea County, Hew Mexico, to form four 40-acre
proration units to be dedicated to four oil wells to be drilled at standard locaticns on said

!

H tracts. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the

i . ot

i allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.

i Also to be considered will be the designation cof Qpnllcant as oper**or of the wells and a charge

for risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE 5786: Application of Texaco Inc. for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico. Applieant, in the

) above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood prcject on its New Mexico "BZ"
Staute Lease, Langlic=Maitix Pocl, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection cf water intc the

- * Seven Rivers-Queen formation through seven injeeticn wells located in Unit L of Section 15 and

Units B, D, F, H, J, and P of Section 16, Tosnship 23 Scuth, Range 37 East.

CASE 5787: Applicaticn of Boyd Operating Company for a waterflood project, Eddy County, Mew Mexico. Appli-

cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks autherity to institute a waterflcod project in the Grayburg-
JIackson Pool. Eédy founty, Hew Mexleo, by the injection of water into the Grayburg-San Andres
formation through its Robinson Well Mo. 8 located in Unit N of Section 25 and iis Brinson Wells

- ) Nos. ? and 3 located, respectively, in Units A and G of Section 36, Township 16 South, Range 31
East, Fddy County, New Mexico. Applieant further seeks an administrative procedure for expansion
of the project by eapprocval of additional 1nJec*1on aﬁd production wells at orthodox and unortho-
dox iocations, -

-

———"TASE 5574: (Reopened) .

N\\\‘\“~\ In the matter of Case 5574 beling reopened purruant to the provisions of Order No. R-5118 vhich
order established & temporary special depth brdcket allowable of 750 barrcels of oil per day for
the Eagle Mesa-Fntrada Cil Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico. All interesied parties may appcar

-and show cause why said special depth bracket allowable should not be reccinded.
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CASE 5720:

CASE 5781:

CASE 5782:

CASE 5788:

Examiner Hearing - Yediesday ~ October 1ji‘1976 Docket No. 27-76

in the matter of the hearing cai.ed by the 0il Conservation Commissicn-or-its own rotion to pernit
Northwest Production Corporation, Federal Insuronce Cempary, and all cther interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Blance 30-12°Well Uo. 1, loctzted In Unit A of Section 4, Tovmship

30 lorth, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New lMexirzo, should not be plugped and abandoned in
accordance with a Comnission-approved plugging progran.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Crmmissicn on its ovm motion to permit
Petroleun Tevelopment Corporation, Arerican Employers Insurance Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the San Luis Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit J of Section
21, Tovnship 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and
abandoned in accordance with a Cormission-approved plugging progran.

In the natter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Cormission on its own moticon to permit
U. S. Frigidice, Inc., Fireman's Fund Indernity Company, and all other interested parties to
appear and shcv cause why the U. S. Frigidice Well No. 1, Clyde Berlier (Kayser), located in Unit
A of Section 14, Township 19 lNorth, Range 21 Fast, Mora County, New Mexico, shculd not be plugged
and abandoned in acccrdance with a Commission-approved plugging progran.

Southeastern New lexico nomenclature case calling for the creation, contraction, extension
and abolishment of certain pools in Lee, Fddy. and Rocsevelt Counties, lew Mexico:

a) CREATE e new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow prcduction
and designated as the #ngell Ranch-lorrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Penroc 0il
Corporation Wright Federal Well No, 1 located in Unit C of Section 6, Township 20 South, Range
28 East, NMIM. Said pool would comprise: .

TOWNSHIP 20 SQUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, MMPM
Section 6: All

b) CREATE a new pool in Bddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawr production
and designated as the West Burton Flat-Strawn Gas Pocl. The discovery well is the David Fasken
El Paso Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit H of Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 26 Fast,
IPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 21 SCUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, MMFH
Section 1:  Lots 1 through 8

¢) CRFATE a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Canycn pro-
duction and designated as the North Chaverco-Canyon Gas Pcol. The discovery well is the Unicn
0il Company of California Roberts Well No. 1, located in Unit D of Seection 9, Tewnship 7 South,
Range 33 East, WMPM. 8aid pool would comprise:

TOWHSHIP 7 SCUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, MPM
Section 9: W/2

d) CREALE a new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow producticn
and designated as the Foster Ranch-lorrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is the Mark Production
Company Foster Well HNo. 1 located in Unit J of Seetion 21, Township 20 Scuth, Range 24 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TONNSHIP 20 SQUTH, RANGE 2/ FAST, NAPM
Section 21: E/2

e) CRFATE a new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Cherry Canyon
production and designated as the Nash Draw Cherry-Canvon Pool. The discovery well is the Yesa
Petroleur Company Nash Unit Well No. 4 located in Urit A of Section 13, Tovnship 23 Scuth,

‘Range 29 Fast, RFM., Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIE_23 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, M
Section 13: NE/4

) CRRATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pcol for Strawn production
and designated as the 0jo Chisc-Stravn Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Awerican Quasar
Petroleun Company of Hew Mexico Ojo Chiso Unit Well No. 1, located in Unit E of Section 23,
Tovmship 22 South, Range 34 Fast, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWYNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FKAST, NMPM
Section 23: V/2

g) CREATE & new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Cisco production
and desigmated as the North Vacuum-Cisco Gas Pool. The discovery well 1s the Marathon 0il
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Docket No, 2776

Company State Section: 7 Com Well No, 1, located in Unit G of Sectiion 7, Township 17 South,
Range 35 East, NMPM. Sald pool would comprise:

TOWNNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, IMPM
Section 7: E/2 .

h) CONTRACT the vertical limiis of the Kemnitz-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, MNew Mexico,
to the Cisco formation only, redesignating said pool the Kemnitz-Cisco Pool and redefining
said pool to comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SCUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NP,TPP.{_
Section 13: RN/2 and SE/4

i)} CONTRACT the vertical limits of the Sonbrero-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea Covnty, Mew
Mexico, to the Atoka formation only, redesignaling said pool the Sombrero-Atcka Gas Pool and
redefining said pool to comprise: -

§)

k)

1)

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, mLPM
Section 12: W/2
Section 13: W/2 and SE/4

ABOLISH the East Shugart-Queen Pool in Lea Cdunty, New Mexico, described as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SQUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: NE/4

ALPOLISH the Watkins-Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico, deseribed as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 FAST, NMPL
Secticn 36: E/2

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: All

TONNSHIP 19 SQUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMMPM
Section 6: N/2

EXTEND the vertical limits of the Tatkins-Graybﬁrg Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to

include the Yates, Suren Rivers, and Queen formaiions, redesignating said pool the Watkins
Yates-Seven Rivers-Queen-Greyburg Pool and redefinirg said pool to comprise:

n)

n)

o)

p)

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4 and 5/2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, MPM
Section 6: N/2

EXTEND the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexicou, to include therein:

_TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38 FAST, NMPM
Section .8: OSE/4

EXTERD the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to ineclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NN
Section 1: §/2 i

EXTEND the North Burton Flats-¥olfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexice, to inélude therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 10: Vi/2
Section 15: W/2
Section 16: E/2

EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in FEddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANGE 27 EI\ST," NIAPLS
Section 20: E/2

‘I‘OWIiSHH’- 2/, SOUTH, RAMGE 26 FAST, NMPM
Section 3: W/2

.
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q) EXTEHD the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Eddy Connty, New Mexico, tc include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SQUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NRM
Secticn 30: SE/4

r) EXTEND the Dayton-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NP
Section 26: S¥/%

s) EXTEND the East Hnpire Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSKhIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, IPM
Section 27: NE/4 and N/2 TWW/4

1) EXTEND the Hoag Tank-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexiéo, to include therein:

TOWHNSHIP 19 SQUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, N4 N
Section 23: All

u) EXTEND the Middle Lynch Yates -Seven Rivers Pcol in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANCE 34 EAST, MPM
Section 28:  N/2-H/2

v) EXTEND the Maljamar-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, IPM

Section 32: W/2

w) EXTEND thé-Peterson*Pennsylvanian Assccizted Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, N/PM
Section 20: SW/4

x) EXTEND the Red Lake Queen - Grayburg - San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NVPM
Section 13: SE/4 SE/S
Seation 24: NE/4

) EXTEND the Sawyer-San Andres Gas Pcol in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: 8%/4

z)} EXTEND the Shugart Pool in Fddy County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGE 31 EAST;J&H%!
Section 26: NWV/4 ST
Section 27: 1E/S

aw) " EXIEND the Vacuum-Queen Gas Pool in Lea Counly, New Mexivo, te include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SQUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, MM
Section 2: SW//Z
Section 3: SE//
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- Permeability (Arith. Avg. of Above 30 Samples)

ROCK & FLUID PROPERTIES
EAGLE MESA -~ ENTRADA
SANDOVAIL CO., NEW MEXICO

Depth to Entrada fAverage 3 Wells) - = - « o o o _ _ _ _ 5460 feet

Porosity (Avg. of 30 Core Samples in 0il Column of 12-1) - 24.96%

------ 493 md. (to air)
Reservoir Pressure (Original From DST 12-1 8 +1227) - - - 2190 p51g- Mi
Temperature of ReSerVOir = = — = = _ o o . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 150° F
Oil Gravity @ 60° F - — - - . o _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ___ __ 32.5° API
0il Viscosity @ Reservoir.Temp (est) - - -~ - - - _ . _ _ 4.0 cp
(Ol Pour Point - = - - - L L ________ 80° F
Gas in Solution - - - - - - _ o _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ L= - - nil
Wéter Salinity (Total Dissolved Solids-Fed. 12-1) - - - - 8,718 PPM
Water Viscosity @ Reservoir Temp. (est) - -~ - - - — — _ _ _ 0.5 cp
‘Exhibit 3

e D,
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e | ROCK & FLUID PROPERTIES
R . EAGLE MESA - ENTRADA
S ; : SANDOVAL CO., NEW MEXICO

Depth to Entrada (Average 3 WellS) = = = = = = = = = = = = 5460 feet
Porosity (Avg. . Gf 30 Core Samples in Oil‘Uolumn of 12~1) - 24.96%
Permeability (Arith. Avg. of Above 20 Samples) = - - - - - 493 md. (to air)
Reservoir Pressure (Original From DST 12-1 @ +1227) -~ ~ - 2190 psié
Temperature of Reservoir - - = — - = - - - —_—— = - - - - - 150° F
) Oil Gravity @ 60° F =~ - - = = - -~ - = - = = - = - — - - 32,5° API
% 0il Viscosity @ Reservoir‘Temp (est) = = = = = = = = = «- = 4.0 cp
: } 0il Pour Point = = = = = = = = = = = = =0 = = = = = = = = = 80° F
i . Gas in Solution = =~ = - = = = = = « - = - « = -~ —— = nil
Water Calinity (Total Dissolved 501idsj§‘ed. 12-1) - - - - 8,718 PPM
; Water Viscosity @ Reservoir femp.(eét) I R 0.5 cp
| | ' ‘Exhibit ___ 3
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DRAFT

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 5574

APPLICATION OF FILOD EXPLORA - Oorder No. R-

TioN CORPORATION FOoR FPooL

. CZE.A»rcad, ASSIGAMENT OF A

DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE, AND
SPECIAL. PooL RULES, SAMD-
DovacL e.ou:uvy , NEw mEXco

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on O:-('aber ZZ. , 197.':

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Q niel S. A)a.ﬁgéz .

NOW, on this day of Doeemben 1973, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice hav1n§ been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurlsdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(1) Thet 4“% Jo“can"" F'Ion Exf,araJ-:cn
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Gi) That a tcmpo;ary special dcpth bracket allowablc of 750
bdrrL]u of 0il per day is herecby established for the HedidgagsU73esa
mntrada 011 Pocl, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

_ Cedober, 1974,

(4) That this casc shall be rcopened at an sxaminer
hearing in 4ﬂ&§7mi944, at which time the operators in the subject
pool may appcar and show cause why the temporary special depth
bracket allowablclcrould not be rescinded. é%L7£h.;@uL&¢'

(57 That ¢ Sccretary-Directoxr of Phe Comnission may,
at any timce it/appears that premature water encroachment oxr
water conlngxls occurring, or other evidence of reservoir
damage 1is parcnt, rescind the provi ons of this order and
causce the ggg unit allowable for the ¥ntrada 0il Pool to
revert to barrcls of oil per gday.

(é) That cach month the applicant shall take production
fluid level tests on cach producing well in the pool and shall
yeport the results of these tests along with other pertinent
nonthly well production data to the Aztec district office of the
Commission.

() That jurisdiction of this cause is retaincd Ffor the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DON alt Santa Fe, New Mexice, on the day and vear hereirahovea

designated.
: STA‘E OF NEW MEXICO
O1L COVSERVATIOV COMMISSION

\Ifr—/iféé?{,f e ””"“—17

TRUJILLO ,Chalrman

S IMVAL et - .
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Memgk?\ﬁ Secretary

¥




NORTHWEST EXPLORATION COMPANY

ONE PARK CENYRAL, SUITE 1487 T ) S
D.J.ECKELBERG DENVER,COLORADO 86202
VICE PRESIDENT, EXPLORATION 303-823-9503"

,,‘_-r" W

Noquben’ﬁﬁ, 16? W-Hﬁ %

W -1905 Al

\L( v

B 3 x;jv.___‘_”, P i ‘\f ‘"\1

Ms. Florine Davidson ‘;’; Coy\;S’iR\'Aﬂo\l co

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission e Ganta FC :

P. 0. Box Z038
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Florine:

Re: Case No. 5574
Order No. R-5118

Enclosed are the following Exhibits 1 thru 6 on the Filon Exploration Company
Federal 12 Well No. 1 which you so kindly loaned us on November 18:

TR mnn § < opere A

No. 1 -~ Well Status and Lease Ownership Map

No. 2 ~ Log Cross-Section and Completion §, -

L]
i

No. Rock and Fluid Properties-Eagle Mesa- ;

Entrada

No. 4 - Production Performance ;
Filon Federal 12-1 . ¥

No. 5 - Production Performance
Filon Federal 11C-1

No. 6 - Water-0il Ratio Performance SO
Filon Federal 11C-1

Dual Induction Laterlog
Compensated Formation Density Log

It was certainly a pleasure meeting youand I want to thank you {fot your assis-—
tance and cooperation. ’

. : Very truly yours,

Betty ' suznett
Supervisor of Contracts and Units

BB/sjm
enclosures
v .- Certitigq Mail No. 571193
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O11. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 1088 - SAMTA FE
87501

DIRECTOR , LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
November 18, 1975 :

Re: CASE NO. 5574

L. C. White ORDER’ NO. R-5118
white, Koch, Kelly &

McCarthy

Attorneys at Law Applicant:

Post Office Box 787
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 .
Filon Exploration Corxp.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

murs very trul}:lj
\!! d ﬂ — -

;OE D. RAMEY

/Director

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC X
‘ Artesia OCC
Aztec 0OCC X

other R. W. Sullivan
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WHITE,
KOCIH, KELLY B

October 9, 1975

: ' N
0CT 101975 &
0 McCARTHY A LU
' ~; L CONSERVATION COMM.
1 Santa Fe
State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexicoe 87501
Re: In the Matter of Filon Exploration
Corporation Application for Pool Creation,
Assignment of a Discovery Allowable and
Special Pool Rules, No. 5574 :
Gentlemen:
I have enclosed an entry of appearance to be filed
in the above-captioned matter on behalf of R. W. Sullivan
and myself for F*lon Exploration Corporation.
Sincerely,
; P/
AL Sile
L. C. WHITE
LCW:m :
enclosure as indicated
-
~ L.C. White
Sumner S. Koch
William Booker Kelly
John F. McCarthy, Jr.
) Kenneth Baternan
Benjaruin Phalltps
Ronald M. Friedmun
C Emery Cuddy, Jr.
Attorneys and Counselors at Law

220 Gtero St., P.O. Box 787, (505)932-4374, Sania Fe, N.M. 87501 — P.O. Drawer E, (505) 7584338, Taos, N.M. 87571

~
BN
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION: <~

IN THE MATTER OF FILON

EXPLORATION CORPORATION

APPLICATION FOR POOL CREATION, ’ No. 5574
ASSIGNMENT OF A DISCOVERY

| ALLOWABLE AND SPECIAL POOL

RULES :

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

comes now R.’W. Sullivan, attorney at law of Denver, Colorado
éﬁd L. C. White, of White, Koch, Kelly & McCarthy, of Santa Fe,
New Mexico and herewith enter their formal appearance of record
as counsel for petitioner Filon Exploration Corporétion:in the
above-entitled matter.

Dated this 9th day of October, 1975.

N ). Sezzi, . e
R. W. Sullivan

1217 1700 Broadway

bDenver, Colorado 86202

L. C. White

WHITE, KOCH, KELLY & McCARTHY
P. O. Box 787 S

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

3

STATE OF NEW MEXICO '
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC l-
87410 .
DIRECTOR LAND COMM_ISS[ON ER ) STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY : PHIL R. LUCERO ; L‘*I ij‘l rr? 7!;‘3 ii ;W%E%Y\C ARNOLD
i gy Ml
October 24, 1975 S (1975 i

[P R

OM COMM

Mr. Dan Nutter

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case G57L

Dear Dan:

Please call us béfore you finalize the order so that we can
check on_the completion of the well in Section 14,

At the present time | recommended that the Eagle Mesa Eatrada 0i}
Pool consist of the following area:

Township 19 North, Range i West
Section 11: SE/L SE/

Section 12: sSw/b sw/h

Section 13: NW/4 NW/h

If there are other questions call.

Very vruly your§)//

or, Disfrict #3

ARK/bk




Docket Ho. 26-75

Borkels MNos. 28-75 and 29-75 are tentatively set for hearing on November
3 and tlovember 19, 1975. Applications for hearing must be filed at least
22 days In advance of hearing date.

NOCKET: EXAMTMER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 22, 1975 .

9 A.M. - OII CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or

2ichard 1..

CASE 5572:

CASE 5573
CASE S57&:
CASE 5575:

Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for downhole commingling, .
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to commingle Blinebry and Drinkard production
in the wellbore of its H. T. Mattern tells Nos. 4 and 8, and
its Harry Leonard Well No. 17, located, respectively, in Unit
B of Section 1., Towmship 22 South, Range 36 East, Unit E of
Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast, and Unit C of
Section 36, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, all in Lea
County, HNew Mexico.

Application of El Paso Natural Cas Company for downhole
commingling, San Juan County, New ¥exico. Applicant, in the
above-stvled cause, seeks authority to commingle Blanco-Mesa-~
verde and Basin-Dakacéa production in the wellbore of itn
Mudge Well Mo. 11, lecated in Unit M of Section 10, Township
31 Yorth, Ranpge 1} West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Filon Exploration Corporation for pool creation,
assignment of a discovery allowable, and special pool rules,
Sandoval County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks the creation of a new pool for the production

of oil from the Entrada formation for its Federal 12 Well No.

1 located in Nnit M of Section 12, Township 1% HNorth, Range

4 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico, and the assignment of a
discovery allowable to’ said well; applicant further seeks

the promulgation of special pool rules for said pool, including
a provision for a gpecial denth hracketr allawable.

IPeC

Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Eddy
County, Tlew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the E/2 of Secticn 20, Township
22 South, Range 27 Fast, Scuth Carlsbad Field, Eddy County,
Hew Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 2030 feet
from the North line and 1980 feet from the Fast line of said
Section 20. Also tc be considered will be the cost of drill-
ing anl completing said well and the allocation of such costs
as well-as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered is the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for vrisk involved in drill-
ing said well.

P
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Vuaminer

CASE

9576

5577

Bearing - Wednesday - October 22, 1975

NDocket Yo,
.

[4

Application of Georpe . Riggs for a waterflcod project
ddy County, Yew Mexico. applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project

in the Saladar-Yates Pool by the injection of vater through
his ilughes-Federal MNo. 4, Malco Well No. 2, and Mayfield-
Faderal No. 4 Wells located, respectively, in Units F,
and 0 of Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 28 Fast,
viddy Sounty, New Mexico.

T
P

Application of Atlantic Richtield Company for amondment of
Order No. B- 4549 as amended, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment
of Order o. R-4549, as amended, which order approved the
institution cf the Empire-Abo Pressure Maintenance Project
in the Zmpire-Abo Unit Area, Eddy County, New Mexico, and
established rules for the operation of said project,
App1icant seeks the amendment of said rules to permit the

injection of non-Abo gas and to establish a separate non-
ALbc gae bhanl for said project.

26--75




5 MANAGEMENT INC. L o
! . ° WESTERN RESOURCES BUILDING & P.O. POX 2019 e \
H TELEPHONE (307) 265.4960 o (~ R GRS : ’ ‘
! CASPER, WYOMING 82601 N VL e agio
g i v “‘.‘._‘ S e’ B
: L O CORSERVALIGRN COMM.
: October 8, 1975 Santa Fe

FO S Mr. Al Kendrick
o New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87401 )
' 0il Discovery Allowable
Sandoval County, New Mexico

Re:

Dear Mr. Kendrick:.

As agent for Filon Exploration Corporation we are filing
from C-109 according to Rule 509 for an oil discovery allowable
for the Filon Federal 12 No. T19N, R4W,
Sandoval County, New Mexico.

1 located in Section 12,

E Accompanying the attached Form C—109'ére the following:

1" = 1000"

Electrical logs consisting of the formation density
:log and dual induction-laterlog with the top and
bottom of the Entrada producing interval marked thereon.

B . (1) Well status and lease ownership map, scale

' ) (2)

} ' (4)
(5)

Core analysis of Entrada from Federal 12-1
Drill stem test report, Federal 12-1
Water Analysis Report, Federal 12-1

This application is not based on horizontal separation, there-
i fore, no detailed geological interpretations are presented.

It is requested that the attached data be retained confidential.
Please advise if additional data is required at this time.

Yours very"truly,

O AP
J. H. Borgerdlng -
Petroleum Engineer

JHB/sb
cec: Mr. J.
Attachments

D. Ramey
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! NEW MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE AND CREATION OF A NEW POOL

NOTE: This lorem s to be {1le¢ and attachmenis made in eccordonce with the provitions of Rule $09,
Il discovery Is claimed for more than one 20ne, ssporate forms must be filed for sach,

form C-109
Adogtad 9+1-68

TV

Mﬁtlple Completion? {Requested for other Zone{s)?
o No

Opatuator . ' N P ¢ h . N
Filon Exploration Corporation . [*¥*** 501 Airport Drive, Suite 210
c/o Minerals Management Inc.’ Farmington New Mexico
Lenrs tHame well No. County /]
Federal 12 1 Sandoval
Well Locatien
Unlt Letter M : 460 Feet trem The South Line and 3390 Feet
Fiomthe  Wesgst  Lineof Sectton 12 . Township 19 N , Range 4 W . NMPM
Suqgesta T Pool Names (List in order of preference) r
I Eagle Mesa 2. 3. ]
Name ol Producing Fotmation Perlorations Date of Filing Form C~104
b
Entrada 5483~-5493 9-18-75 :
r_fgts ';"}\Al's"'g‘:rl‘t(r?’ll'[\:l::’%v:l‘?y“ Previausly Filed JIf Yes, Give Date of Flling Dolga Well was Spudded Duate Compl. Ready |9 Prod. .
No 7-28-15 8-25-75
Tolal Depth Plugged Back Depth Depth Cusing Shoe Tubing Depth Elevation (Gr., DF, RKB, RT, etc.)
5735 5574 : 5724 2521 6710 RT
Oil Well Potenttal (Test to be taken only after all [oad oil hos been recovered)
_2_7____ 8bls, Oll Per Day Bosed On__.gl__ Bbls In 24 Hours; 4 300 Bbls Woter Per Day Based Onﬁo_gh Bbls
%pda §ubmer51ble
: Gas-01) lethod Q! hi.
In 24 Hours; Gas Production During Test: 0 MCF; R?ns!o: 0 Prec:d':;ClSq: Pump S(iz;
NEAREST PRODUCTION TO THIS DISCOVERY (Includes past and present oil or gas prqducing arecs and fones whether this discovery is based on horizons
tal or vertical separation}: * petro-Lewis Boling Federal No. 5
Pool Name Name of Froducling Formalion Top of Pay Botltom of Pay * Cuttently Preducing?
Southwest Media Entrada 5346 5376 Yes
Horlzontal Distince and Direction from Subject Discovery Well 5 the Vertical Distance from Subject Ciscovery Zone to Producing Interval this
Nearast Well tn this Pool N Poocl s . .
4.5 miles to East-Southeast No producing intervals other than dis-
. covery zone :
NEAREST COMPARABLE PRODUCTION: fincludes past and present oil or gas production. from this pay or formation only):
Pool Name - Top of Pay * Eottom of Pay % Currently Producing?
Southwest Media - Entrada 5346 5376 Yes
Hortzontal Distance and Direction from Subject Discovery Well 1o the Neatzst Well in this Comparable Pool
4.5 miles to East - Southeast
e (4 g
Is “‘County Deep'’ Discovery Allowable |1I Yes, Give Naz. ', Location, and Depth of Naxt Deepest Oil Production in this County
Requested fog Subfect Discovery Well?
: NO
Is the Subject Well Is Discovery Allowable i{ Yes, Name all Such Formations

LIST ALL OPERATORS OWNING LEASES WITHIN ONE MILE OF THIS WELL (Attach additional sheet if necessary}

NAME ADDRESS
F.M. Beardsley P.0O. Box 9031, Denver( Colorado o
Mountain Fuel Supply Co. P.O. Box 11368, Salt Lake City;“gé;il
_ﬂac}g_émnp_clo_ﬁlby__ketmlmg_ P.0O. Bnox ]J&"i,‘. Haunston Texas, 77001
Petro-Lewis (‘oréorai-inn P.Q. Rox 2250, Denver, Colarado, 80201
| Unien 031 Co. P.O. Box 2620, Casper Wyoming 82601

Attoch svidence that oll of the obove operators have been fumished o copy of this opplication. Any of said operators who intends to objact to the designation
the

of the subject well os o discovery well, eligible 1o receive o discovery alfowable, :rust notify the cppropriote District Office ond the Sonta Fe Office of
’ of such Intent in writing within tan doys ofter ceceiving o copy ol this opplication.

Commission

lﬂmwh= The top and bottom of bvay j?)‘asfindicated above are the perforations
i in Petro-Lewis Boling Federal NG;”ﬁ{“SE/4 NW/4-22-19N-3W

CERTIFICATION

hes brea made Ly seld wall, | fusther cortify ihat the die-

certify that all rules and regutations cf the Wew Mexico OI Concervation Commission have been cor iled with, with respact to the subject well, and

1 hered t
inl that a bona {ide disecovery of a hithe:r¢ uaknawn'Zommen source of ol suppl
i’:v‘p:!, {:I.I‘xr:tgl:‘ ?:r the subject well, 1f -ulhoyrlud. wil} be produced froni the sudbject zone In lh{l wall only. Furthes, tiisl the Information ¢liven herein and

atteched hereto e trus and complete (o the best of my knowledge and bellef.

Octobier 8, 1975

Stgnature

(\.-' ‘7,[ ‘g&zp ’; ’ ' )
Nt SV / 3-/2/"1’(4’15‘; Potroleuny “eodinaer
- - st wore T ‘;OIIII\Jn

2

Dote




o,

AFFIDAVIT

— o S ey wme s m—n St S

"This is to certify that I, J. H. Borgerding furnished copies of
New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission Form C-109 requesting dis-
covery allowable for the Filon Exploration Corporation Federal 12-1,
Sectibn 12, T1O9N, R4W, Sandoval Co., New Mexico to operatofs within
one mile of that well by mailing copies of same by certified U. S.
mail to the following:

F;M. Beards1ey P.0. Box 9031 benver, -Colo.
Mountain Fuel Supply Co. P.O. Box 11368 Salt Lake City, Utah
Nack Group c/o Kirby Petroleum Co. P.O. Box 1745 Houston, Texas 77001
Petro-Lewis Corporation = P.O. Box 2250 Denver, Colo. 80201
Union 0il Co. ' P.0O. Box 2620 Casper, Wyo. 82601

Q/%@&L«m

ﬁI ‘/orgerdlng

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of Octowver,
1975.

\

4&alc4xb/ 442z44¢¢Q{2¢127/

YO 7
My Commission Expires: éé«ia/;ze //7QP Wotary Publicy
. 7 '

N e e o e o Y
t' Japice Spaulding - Notary Public
County of o T State vt |
Natrona s Wyoming

My Commissicn Expnrcs Apr, 29, W73 ]




; t\MA\NARY cO PY © CORE LABORATORIES. INC.
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» B.E—-—-/ A .- Petroleur Reservoir Enginecering Page No. X
' DALLAS, TEXAS -

o RECEIVED
CORE ANALYSIS RESULTS AUG ] g 1975

v __-‘..—-—-_-_-,4—-—"

! Comptr-y_—-mﬁﬂi\w@ugw‘ Foxmation_//lm""mmhrnc/m}{}ﬂb#
HIERY X - ) nanatenent | 10—~
i% \VcllM "~ Core Typem——— 1 W)port___,_B 10
Ficld_‘_’_,,.——-—-_________——___‘_,___-——- Drilling Fluid__— Analysts ____uD
{ Cou:xty____________.__-—‘——-— Slatc’;—__,__——ﬁlcv.___,_.,Location///
i,! . Lithological Abbreviations
H IANO-IO ) OOLOIIVI-DOI. ANuVunlI[-AnnV QINDV-IDV FINC PR Cl'l'l\.tl.‘il-lLK .-ovlu-ouu llAc‘Ullo-!lAC .LIOn‘LV-lLI
{ eveivy Crreun-cve conauontn s rou, Daveany Tanmar.cat ;:.:‘..",,f:.".o.u AR e a2 N
RSIIDUAL su’unn‘lon
- AMPLE opLPTH rtnusuau_n'\’ porOSITY pER CENT_FORE SAMPLE DESCRIPTION
}Iluunr.n\l reey *_—L‘::”D"Rcv“ \rtn c:wr\ olv r—‘—m’? ) AND REMARXS
: (Kp)
p 00-21- 326 27.0 22.9 $6.5 gs Lt Gy F-Y Calc Cmt
2 5102 268 25.0 21.1 55.1 ss Ty Gy F-M Calc Cat
-3 02-C3 6hly 26.8 18.6 %2.3 SSLt Gy F-4 Cale Cmb o
b 03-0it 505 oh.6 20.8 g7.5  SSLL GY F-) Calc Cmb !
.5 0L-05 . 53k 28.2 19.} 59,8  SSLLOY Faif Cale Cmb ,
.6 05-06 37 25.3 19.9 6.9 - 553% Gy 2 Gale Cnt
1 06-07 ‘W 06.9 19.71 .. 8.1 . sS1v Oy -} Calc Cmb \
» 8 07-~0¢8 Lé7 26.1 16.7 ‘2o b S5 it G F-X Calc Cmb
19 08-09 539 25.9 7.7 g9.7 SSLVOY F-1{ Czlc Cmt \
.1 10 09-10 110 25,3 21.1 59,3 SSLtGY F- Calc Cmi . ‘
13 10-11 L2l © 98,3 20.7° 5.6  SSLLOY F-}4 Calc Cmb ,
RTINS 378 %3 1o st 3 It Gy F-i4 Calc Gl Lk
. §13 1213 1430 26 7.7 .6 SSLt Gy F- Cale Ont |
. L1l 13-1h 115 L 2.8 16.6 61.7 sg 1t-CGy T-K Cale Cnb ;
L {15 o 1kA1s o Ws9 T 26,y 20.8 ¢o.s  SS Lt Gy F-il calc Cmt !_
. 116 15-16 525 - 25,6 21.0 59.1 ss Lt Gy F-i Calc Cnb '
~ SR Y 16-17 392 - 26.5 21.3 59.5 SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calc Cmt o \
a8 17-18. 135 - 27.2 27.2 g0l SSLvOY F=} Calc Cmb : !
Py 1819 - 2k5 27.6 33.2 6.8  SS Lt O F- Calc Cmb \
120 39:20 1537 05,6 37.3 40.7 a5 Tt Gy F-i Cale % |
L2l 20-21 355~ oz, 29.L 1.9 S5 It Gy F-i Calc Cab 1
22 21-22 375 21.7 2L.T g9.8 S5 Lt Gy F-4 Calc Crt ¢
L 93 . 22-23 - 31k 25.5 2.l ok SS LY cy F-} Cale Cat B
12k 23-2h 153 2.6 29.3 ¢g.6  SS Lt Gy F-% Cole Cab i
. 25 2125 13 o%.3  13.5 731  SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Cat j
25 25-26 . 199 95.6 12.6 7.1  SSLt Gy F- Calc Cnt !
o7 26-21 300 - a7 10,5 9 52 L4 Gy F-i Galc Cnb \
28 27-28 343 26.5° 6.7 79,0  SS Lt GY F- Calc Cmt i
2
|

5
.29 28-29 352 5.1 0.0 90.1 ss Lt Gy F-M Calc Cnt
2 0.0

25
3 33-34 280 25
35 34-35 291 27

30 29-30 343 26. 91.3 ss Lt Gy F-i Cale Cnb !
N 30-31 225 5.6 0.0 % '} sS Lt Gy F- Calc Cmt ' \
32 31-32 228 25,6 0.0 89.2 o5 L4 Gy F-if cele Cat i
© 33 32-33 219 8 91.3 ss Lt Gy F-i Cale cnt |

L] 0‘0
.3 0.0 88.8 ss Lt Gy F-i Calc Cat
. 0.0 90.3 ss Lt Gy F-{ Calc Cmb

> ThCSC dPP’*‘\S meac’u/z{;tg '(YOM 54q‘ 'FQCT‘. T‘na'\' \5} 4 : ‘i’
00-01 abeve 15 S491-9%, 01-0% 40 5492-93, ot ete. ;

(S . .

L ese analyses, pEReas Of imuprﬂnim\-. ace based on cheervatinns and mnuhh.mm-\icd by the client to whom, »nd fue whose evelusive and u-nl’nc{'nli:l use,
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el NARY COPY _ core LABORATORIES, Inc. : «
DR E- L‘ f:it____;_,_—-/ Petroleum Reservoir Engineering Page No._ 2
M - .

DALLAS, TEXAS

CORE ANALYSIS RESULTS

- Company_ MINERALS MAMAGEMENT TC. Formation_ Rk RP=3-27k1:
” Wc!l 20,1 - Core TYPC Date R(‘PON 8"10*?5

' . gy . 1
Field Drilling Fluid Analysts WD
+ - County. Stae Elev._ Location
. . o g
: Lithological Abbreviations
. 3 BAND.BD OOLOMITE-O0L AMMYDRITE.ANNY ., SAMDY .80V FIMNE - PN cmvaTal INT.RLH llowu.l-ln FRACTURLO .FRAC sucuv;v-tl./
P - BHALE-8M CHERY.CH CONALOMEAATE.CONG BHALY <MY MLOIUM . MED B ORAIM.-QRAN oRAY.QY LAMINATION -LAM V(-v-v/
VL BIMd.Lw SYPRIUM . CYP 708317 LAOUS -7OLS [STL PINY COARSC.CSE GRANULAR-GANL YUGQY.VYOY STYLOLITIC.BTY with.w/
5 [ { RESIDUAL SATURATION '
BAMPLE OEPTH PERMEABILITY POROSITYI PER CENT PORE . SAMPLE DESCRIPTION
Teiea : KILLIDARCYS ; - Yorae 1 . : EMARKS
" NUMBER FEETY PERCENT!  on l W ! AND REMAR
-, o ! : waten 1

(y)

L 36 35..36 280 26.1
37 . 3637 303 25.2
.1 .38 37-38 239 2h.6
39 38-39 306 25.3

" ko 39-10 1185 2h.5
Pln Lo-1n 150 23.7
) k2 la-he 202 28 .1,
L3 b2<k3 196 22,6
Ly L3-hl 16k 23.9
L5 kl-li5 288 27.0

88.9 88 Lt Gy F-¥ Cale Cat
89.3 SS Lt Gy F-M Cale Cnmt
88.5  SS Lt Gy F- Calc Cmb
90.7 SS Lt Gy F-i Cale Cmb
86.s  SS Lt Gy 7= Calc Cat
83.1 SS It Gy F= Calc Crt
86.9 8S Lt Gy T-¥ Czlc Cmb
86.8 SS Lt Gy F-} Cale Cat -
85.6 SS It Gy F-f Ccle¢ Cntb
_87.6 8S Lt Gy F-} Calc Cmt

leBoReNoRaNoNoRoNoNeol
leNoRoNoRoNoNoNoNeRNa

¥ Gee note on Peﬂ(‘ i

These analyses, opinona or intespretations Gre based on ohservations and miatecials supplied ln{ the client to wham, snd for whose exclutive snd confidential wuse,
(his tepait on made. The inlerpretatucas or opmaus expiessed represent the best jwhanert ol Core Lahotateaies, Inc. (Al errory and onnsaons excepted); bt
Coie Yaboratones, Ine. and e silicess and employres, masuny no pesponadabins el nabe uo wystauly o0 cefaesentations, 58 fo the produchivily, §rojes nperanons,
OF Pectadiciess of any wil, Xes o other mum.{ weil oot annd i connection with which vy geprat s wsed o rehesl vin,




S | FLUID TA , Ticket . 43,
/ ) Ul ' SAMPLE DA Dote 8-9-75 . Number ]09_258 . i :.g
. | Sompler Peessure 10 P.S.1.G, et Surface | Kinc Halliburton x’:ﬁ
; Recovery: Cu. ft. Gas’ 0 ofJob  OPEN HOLE District FARMINGTON ©8
cc. Cil 000 . i - ) 3 i
: cc. Woter - 0 / Tester D, HOEFER Wilness I\_R_NOLD SNELL ) =
’ cc. Mud 0 Drilling . ‘.l )23,_
Tot. Liquid ¢c. 2000 L ControctofQUR_CORMERS DRILLING COMPANY SM S | - L§1&
Grovity * APl @ N EQUIPMENT & HOLE DATA - 2
: GosiUii Ratie . , " cu. ft./bbl. | Formation Tested Entrada L ~
! i ~ RESISTIVITY CHLORIOE Elevalion . : 6698' Ground level Ft,
' . COMTENT e e
- Net Productive Interval _ 5478-88' ) Fr. |,
14 || Recovery Water - @ *F. ppm | All Depths Measured From  Kelly bushing N 3
. 1] Recovery Mud @ *F. ppm | Toto! Degth 5488’ re g ]
Recovery Mud Filtrate @ *F. ppm | Main Hole/Cosing Size J{ 3/4" B . )
; Mud Pit Sample @____ °F. pem t Driit Collor Length . 620 ' 1.D, 2 1/_4_"_~ <
i Mug Pit Somple Fi'trote @ = °F ppm { Drill Pipe Length 4815' I.D.___B‘,_-_S_Z_{_sl_ % -
: Packer Depthts) 5473-5478' o Rl | ®
o . : Mud Weight 8.9 vis 43 <o | Depth Tester Volve 5466' ] Et
e o TYPE AMOUNT Depth Bock - Surfoce Bottom ’
’ ' ; Cushion Ft. Pres. Valve Choke 3/4" Adj Choke 3/4" =
. - . » n |zl T
Recovered 825 Feet of oil z 32 1 °
: ' o
Recovered 165 Feetof drilling mud 3
; Recovered Feet of s |-
¢ : §lg
[y § Ry
Recovered feet of < —
i Recovered ‘ Feet of ] =
e Remarks  Tool opened for 5 minute first flow period with a weak plow. Closed tool 5 o
Qe - : RS
- - - - ' . - Lo
for 14 minute first closed in pressure period. Tool reopened for 60 minute £ .
.,:r i . . ‘. - . N [ 5 on
second flow period with a vei’y weak hlow which increased to fair blow. N P
- 2 o«
’ Closed tool for 91 minute second CIP period. <
!
! TEMPERATURE Gouge No. 5040 Gouge No. 6039 Gauge No. TimE
‘ Deoth: 5470 Fr. | Depth: 5484 £t.| pepth: £1. v
i . 24  HourClock| 12 Hour Clock Hour Clock | Tool A=
o £st. *F. | Blonked O£ NO ) Blonked Off YOS Blonked Off Cpened 2:15 X&KA. S
N Opencd AM, rJ_>_ :
; g
Actucl 128 °F. Pressures : - Pressures Pressures Bvposs £-05 Rix - g
B E—— Field office field | Office Fictd Office Reported | Computed ]
¢ |l iydrstatic | 7632 2624 | 2633 | 2641 Minstes | minotes |~ ol
; 3 fio __Initol | 66 . 81 79 1799 — ] - I ]
i .%z. Finol 1 92 -7 95 105 | 114 515 P
. Ciosedin 2091 21122105 2133 15|14 gl =
I3 Flow _lnitiol] G2 115 ] (05 1136 Il Milpanutiil PR B4 B=1
g Final | 357 370 | 368 33 60 | 60 12 F 4
) Cisedin | 2170 2175 | 2188|2190 IR L P I
. 23 Flow hTmOt : - ——— ' . ;2 c?
,52 - Finsl . g §
Ciosed in - ) ' — T © —
TFinoi rivdrosiotic | 26327 | 2599 2633712616 v —— | — 2
roam 1t n-—-n;xlu- Wvsa FORMATION TEST DATA LITTLE 5 $ee 1om 8774 } 6\
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Gauge No. 6040 Depth 5470" | Clock No.13840 24hour | 15Kt 109258
First| Fiest - ] fS&i;;‘nd : “+Second Third Third
Flow Period_ Closed In Pressure _ l Fléw Pariod i . Closed [n Dressure .. Flaw Periad Closed I Pressure
7;.-%; gcu. TEE’?:’, Tégecgt:ﬂ. Log Tkg B T:?}':? ’ Tir;)eo gfl:i. 'ng'lr';’ ":rrg,:) gfﬂ. Log t40 TE'::?’ 71782:3_?-1. .,23??, 1.,%% gffn. Log! -;— 6 ,35‘:';
o{ .0000 | 817 TI,060007 T 185 L0000 115 3] . 0000 370°
710034 “7&*», 00337 1637 03321167711 .0232%] {690
‘q 0068717797 170066 | 1797 -0663| 23T [I”20430 2084~
3101027 17830099 T 1858 209957 282 L0529 21217
i .0316 1720~ 013277 1941 1 Li327) 321 .27 2141
51 .01707T7957 j[o0165 T1978 T C16591 345 T L1026 2153
¢ T .0197 2004 |7 18501 370 U122 2161
7 .0230 2029 - ERlvime 2164 N
IE L0263 2050 1621 2167 T
B 0256 2064 ‘ 18207 2170 i
o .0329 2078 R YRR 217
0 70362 2088~ | 2216 277 -
12 70395 2099 i [ 2415 l7a
RN L0428 ~ 72105 W 2614 2174 -
s 0460 21127 2817 21757l
s T “'70‘1'0‘ 2175 il
Ceuge No 6039 o Depth 5484' : Clock No 14122 12 hour
oi 0000 99 y .0000 ] T 114 .0000_|_¥36_ Il 0000 391 " |
| 110068 | 95 10067 11683 o675 | 186 || . 0469* 2026, |l (I
2] 01367 67 0134 1825 < 135C 1 250 0870 12107
| 3] -0208777703 1 . 0201 1903 (. 2025 1 300 1272 a2 | _
w 04721 111 16268 1957 12500 1330 I 1679 2161 2 ]
s] 0340 114 .0336_ 1996 || . 3375_1 366__i .2075 2170__ ~
< 04063 | - 12620} .3050 | 391 )i 2476 2177
7] 6701 2054, S i) 2181
8 7, 0537 Y2073 7 ¢ k3279, . 2125 | _ . .
i o504 12000 T 3601 _ians j ) -
ol L0671 T o100 T Y (7 N V) Y ; 7
m T i .0738 av ;-,_:4za84_,1};“\‘~_z i85 _ ‘
| 12 | 0205 | | 2920 i~ 44885, .. 12189 L i
BRI 1.nerz_|] Vovez 4 A ql.sder i o 12190 ] ST
12! - i 09407) 2133} B y_.5682 ] 12190 i . L :
st M - i i i L6080 i 2190~ [ I -
Rezdira Interval 1 oo -] 2 16 - H : 6 . 1l . ” T }inutes
REFAARKS: | '*Fn‘;t interval is enual to 7' iinutes. ) — e

g T

FCMM LT 12

—PPIMIED N $ AL

CSPF

AL

PRESSURE DATA

TUusvree s 164y 13¢ o/7e
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e e

o
N =~ g i PN LY ]09?58

0.0 1. &, ) LENGYH D{PTH
Dritt Pipe or Tubing ....... Ceeiieens ....._._.'.T;.._.__ - R i - - e
Reversing Sub . ...... fi 2.9 , 1.1
Woter Cuskion Valve . ....oevunnen... ‘ i -
Orill Pipe ........%..e. ceeess ceens ] 4" 3.826" —_— 48315
Deill Collars . .uvvvnnnns e e 6. 1/4" 2 1/4" 620°
Hdnd!i;xg Sub & Choke Assembly . .. ..

| Duat CIP Volve .. .o iiie it iienenns .

Ll ool CIP Sompter . ..... ... L. a" 2. 75" —
, I Hydio.Spring Tester ... "............ : -5 15" 6' ___ 5466’
'::"1 a v 1} : L1} [ ]

H Multipte CIP Sompler .. ............ -5 2.38 5.4
! l Extension Joint .. .. . ... ..., .. .
[/l AP Rumning Case .. .. 5" 3" 4 5470
fn ‘
l! "Hydroutic Jor . . ... .. e - gv 1.75" 6'
It
Y '
Pl VR Sofety Joint ... . ... ... L. 5" | 2.8
4 Pressure Equalizing Crossover ......... e R .
. j Packer Assembly . . . ... .. ... ~
Gisiriaﬁidr ............... e e e
l Pocker Assembly . ... ... . ... .
Flush Joint :’A‘fnchor .................

Drili Collars . ... ... .. . ... ...

Anchor Pipe Safety Joint . ... .. ... S

Packer Assembly . ... .. ...... S 7 3L_"

1.53" 5 5473'

Distributor .. ... ... .. .. SRR

Packer Assembly .. . .. L . 7.3/4"

1.53" 5! 5478'

Flush Joini Anchor .. . . . . e —_— 5 38

}i" : ‘ 5! ’

3 6 5484’

8lonked-Off B.T. Running Case .. .. .. e 5 _3/4"

Total Depth . . . ...... s e

5488' .

FORM 19) RI~PR.NIBOIN V.S A,

EQU!PMENT DATA

.
IR TC A RITLLRIYS q/u
¢

*r
~



. © CL1-12A (REV. 198a) . .

CHEMICAL & GEOLOGICAL LABORATCRIES
P, O, Box 2794 ‘ JRERY

Casper, Wyoming

WATER ANALYSIS REPORT

~d
N

OPERATOR __ F; lon Exglorat ion Co. pave___October 2, 1975 LAE NO._ 17643
-WELL NO Fedc_ara! 12-1 . - LOCATION e
FIELD g : FORMATION _Entrada
COUNTY. — : INTERVAL : _
2 ' STATE . SAMPLE FROM Treater (9-20-75) .

REMARKS & CONCLUSIONS: No other information given.

it
» H‘ Lations mg/l . meq/t Anicns mg/l meq/i
\ 7 Sodium - - - - . . __ 2784 12111 Sulfste - - - - o o 4875 101.40
. Potassium =« « « - - __ 21 0.54 Chlotide - « - « « = 739 20,59
: Lithium - « « « « =« Carbonate - - .« . . ot N -
; Caldum =« « = = « 108 5.39 Bicarbonate < - - < - 378 6.20
Magnesiom - - - - - 1A .15 Hydroxide - - - - -
Iron + o o o 0 = e ___ - I Hydrogen sulfide - - - - e
: Total Cations “ . e - ..___l 28‘.!._9_.'. Total Anions - - - . __128.13 28.1
e Total dissolved solids, mg/t = « - ~ « 8718  specific resistance @ €8°F.: ‘
' - NaCl equivaleat, mg/l -~ « - « - - - _ 6205 Observed - = - - . 9-97 _  ohmmeters
14 - ' obm'ed PH ® & * & » & & e = 2'2 . c‘k“x‘ted e ® - - —————-—1'05 o""m"m“’“‘
Ty ' ' WATER ANALYSIS PATTERN
S Scale
Sample above described MEQ pe¢ Unit
2 T TTIT Prasarteenyy . ’ ™ sefys : §
HIt HitH FHERagisatitaaiccstiotti NI H 1 : 1
FETJ.: H EJi%; H LT E LL“}. ] . : %1’ 1
LidHid s a s s R
SPEET ‘A 4; 44 ‘00 +} 134 3444 41 * o3 4 l
Na gty b i ! Ne RS ¢
(L St A H HH b I RS T 38 iHHHH : $ mlf:
2 f "?-« H 1t fied 4—1 :
Ca [ttt L—w [ \j 1 U HCOs 1C Ca [ { HCO,
LT ‘ ‘
s -
et !, i1 \\, 3 . !0 ] ! k
,, M A Me R R ) so-
sl Bl Attt R R
e agtat i ] Ly ] : THIRIRB NS
Fe Bttt {COs 10 Fe HHH ATt i HEa P COs
i e it IR
- iR T Rt ] i .L;‘ MRS
i Hitiat il TR,
) (Na wstue in sbove graphs includes Na, K, ¢nd LI)

NOTE: Kg/i=7:%lligrems per liter Mea/I= Milliyram equivalenie per liter
Sodlum chloride squivaint=by Urunl) & Hewthorne cakulation [ro compooents
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7L CONSERVATION COMM.
BEFORE THE Santa Fe

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF FILON EXPLORATION CORPORATION

FOR AN ORDER FOR, CREATION OF A . .
NEW POOL CLASSIFIED AS AN OIL POOL
FOR ENTRADA PRODUCTION, ASSIGNMENT

OF AN OIL DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE, AND
ASSIGNMENT OF A SPECIAL DEPTH

BRACKET ALLOWABLE,

SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

e 3 i e mias i o ¢ e

APPLICATTION

~ COMES NOW Filon Expioration Corporaktion, by and through its.
agent,- MINERALS MANAGEMENT INC., and in support of its application
respectfully represents to the New Mexice 0il Conservation

Commission as follows:

1. Applicant i; the-operator and has drilled and is currently

testing or prbducing 0il from the Entrada formation at the folliow- .
g ing wells;
a) Federal 12 No. 1, 460 feet from south line, 330 feet

from west line, Section 12, Township 19 North, Range 4 West.

R & o

ey

e , : : -«/”“'“’f— b) Federal 11C No. 1, 330 feet from south line, 330 feet
_ , from east line, Section 11, fownéhip 19 North, Range 4 West.

ST . - L : . ‘ .

e T g E }LVZQ/ 2. Applicant seeks the creation of a new pool designated as, .

i : : : s
- ACLAg Fagle Mesa-Entrada Pool for production of these and other wells

A,

YA AL IR T E ol S W ey

that may be drilled in this one common source of supply.

3. Applicant believes the Federal 12 No. 1 well is eligible
for a discovery allowable and this application requests such be
assigned.

; _ 4. Applicant believes that reservoir conditions goveraing
| production at the applied for pool are such that high production:

' rates will promote greater operational and recovery efficiency.




S

P AU

(ﬁQ/Lg_ 579

5. That wells drilled have the potential to produce in excess

of the normal allowable without waste and, therefore, Applicant re-

quests a spécial depth bracket allowable be assigned.

6. Approval of the applibation will result in the recovery
of o0il that would not otherwise be recovered, will prevent waste

and protect correlative rights..

WHEREFORE this applicant respectfully requests that this
application be set for hearing before the Commission or its duly
appointed examiner énd that after notié< and hearing as required
by law, the Commission enter its order granting the application

as requested.

Respectfully submitted,

FILON EXPLORATION CORPORATION

By Qk??/ﬁﬁ ?W/{//{/4 &
JMINI;RALS MgNAG’;MEN'K/]‘_NC X

P.O. BOX 3440
CASPER, WYOMING 82601

NJ\\\-ED o
pOCKE!




» - S .
. NEW MEXICO Oil. CONSERVATION COMMISSION Foem C-10%
AFPLICATION FOR DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE AND CREATION OF A NEW POOL . Adopted 9-1-68
NOTE: This form 1s to be Filed ond ottachments made In accordonce with the provisions of Rule 509.
If discovery Is claimed for more thon one 20ns, seporate forms must be filed for sach.
[¢] t . . . . N s
P9 Filon Exploration Corporation Address 501 Airport Drive, Suite 210
c/o Minerals Management Inc. Farmington New lMexico
Tease Name ‘well No. Counly
Federal 12 1 dos
S X Sandoval ]
Unit Letter M H. 4 60 Feet from The SOUth Line and 3 30 Feet ’
From the West Line of Section 12 , Townshlp ] R ’ . NMPM

Sugqgested Pool Names (List In order of preference) —];9 N e 4y

1 ‘Eagle Mesa 2. 3.

Name of Producing Fotmation Petforations T e 1 Bate of Filing Form Ca 104
, Entrada : 5483-5493 ] 9-18-75

- : F\f‘!’grs ’I'_'l’]}}.[s(!gfgnlE‘:l(glsscp?)\gel;y" P:evlously Filed | If Yes, Give Date of Filing Date Well was Spudded ‘ Date Compl. Ready to Proc.i. =

; No , 71-28-75 8-25-75
} Total Depth Plugged Back Depth Depth Casing Shoe Tubing Depth Elevation {Gr., DE, RKB, RT, erc.)

5735 5574 2724~ . 2521 6710 RT

O1l Wel! Potentlal (Test to be taken only after all load oil has béen recovered)

97 Bbls, Oll:Per Day Bosed On ___9l_ Buistn__ 24 —___Hours; __ 4300 _ guis water per Day Based On 4300  @is
4 S Reda Submersible

N AT . Gas-Ofl Method Of - b
R i H In 24 Hours[ /aas Produciion During Test: O MCF; Rglslo: 0 Pl‘eodgcigq: Pump Scize
e e o ©-NEAREST SRODUCTION TC TS DISCOVERY {Includes.past.and present oil or zas. producing areas and zones whether this discovery is based 5 horizons
. tal or vertical separation): *Petro-Lewis BOlln% Federal No. : -
- Pcol Name Name of Froducing Formation Top of Pay Bottom of Fay X Currently Producing?
Southwest Media Entrada 5346 5376 Yes
E " Hortzontal Distance ond Direction from Subject Discovery Well 1o the Vertical Distance from Subject Discovery Zone to Praducing Interval this
- . i Nearest Wels In this Pool Pool . .
' ' 4.5 miles to East-Southeast No producing intervals other ithan dis-
S : ' B . covery zone
: ) NEAREST COMPARABLE PRODUCTION f(includes past arnd present oil or gas production. from this pay or formation only):
. Pool Name Top of qu * Bottom of Fay % Currently Producing?
. ‘ ' Southwest Media -~ Entrada 5346 5376 Yes

€ C Hotizontal Distance and Direction from Subject Discovery Well to the Nearest Well in this Compmable FPool

4.5 miles to East - Southeast

;'V:" ’ Is "*County Deep’’ Discovery Allowable |If Yes, Give N g_cénon, and Dep
R > Requested fo:b?ub]eck Discovery Well? 5#6 -
] & &
» e 5 (15 the Subject Well Is Discovery Allowable ‘x‘ 1140
Cex o Mﬁtlple Completion? |Requested for other Zon ?
x (o] No
R . . ¢
Lo © \\/ 9\ ‘ﬂ . ’
) LIST ALL OPERATORS OWNING LEASES WiITHIN ONE MILE OF THIS WELL (del Mdditidkal et if necessary) 3
) » - : \”—-/r
TRV NAME : ADDRESS
T S F.M. Beardsley P.0. Box 9031, Denver, Colorado
_ : ! . 84111
' ; Mountain Fuel Supply Co. P.O. Box 11368, Salt Lake City, Utah
: L Nack Group c/o Kirby Petroleum Co. P.0Q. Box .1745, Houston Texas, 77001 -
3 Petro-Lewis Corporation P.O. Box_2250, Denver, Colaradc, 80201
X
! nion 0il Co. P.O. Box 2620, Casper Wyoming 82601
! S
i

i Attach evidence that aliof the above operators have been furnished a copy of this opplication. Any of said operaiors who intends to object to the designation
of the subject well os o discovery well, eligible to receive o discovery aflowable, must notify the appropriate District Office ond the Sonto Fe Office of the
Commission of such intent in writing within ten days after receiving o copy of this application,

Remarks: The top and bottom Of péy (*) as indicated above are the perforations
in Petro-Lewis Boling Fede¢ral No. 5, NE/4 NW/4-22-19N-3W

i . CERTIFICATION L
Y cert all cule d regulstions of the New Mexico Oil Conservatlon Commission have been complied with, with respect to the subject well, and
: {h‘;etr:lb{:t:;‘g%lg\i?n.th:? :'b::n fide discovery of ¢ hitherto unknown common source of ofl supply has hecn mnade in said well. [ turther certily thet the dls-

feos covery milowable for the subjest well, if authorized, will be produced from the sudject zone in mf. well only. Further, that the Infcrmation siven herein and
b attached hereto is true and complete to the best of my knowledge snd belief.

N
=

e e I/ R/
l? . ot SV 94%7é9&ﬁébyg§ Petroleurnn T danans October 8, 1975




RURSPR——

e

AFFIDAVIT

This is to certify that I, J. H. Borgerding furnished copies of
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Form C~109 requesting dis- ‘
covery allowable for the Filon Exploration Corporation Federal 12-1,
Section 12, T19N, R4W, Sandoval Co., New Mexico to operatorsﬂwithin
one mile of that well by mailing copies of same bv certified U. S.
mail to the following: '

F.M. Beardsley P.O. Box 9031 Denver, Colo.
Mountain Fuel Supply Co. P.O. Box 11368 Salt Lake City, Utah
Nack Group c¢/o Kirby Petroleum Co. P.O. Box 1745 Houston, Texés 77001
PetrO-LewiS'CQrpofation . P.0O. Box 2250 Denver, Colo. 80201
TUnion . 0il. Ca. : - P.O.

Box 2620 Casper, Wvo. 82601

Q /m%//éw 5

T . orgerd&ng

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of October,
1975.

Lo

BN

) . \
. R} A 44/;(//8/ £ %/x/&({&my
My Commission Expires: égzébf;zﬁa 1274? ﬁbtary PubL167' 4
7 /

A e el Al . -
Janice Spaulding - Notary Public i
County of i State vt 3
e % ¥
Natrona Wyomiag *
- \

My Commission Expires Apr. 29, 1473

PP LN AP P e 2P AV i m Aoah L AP RS
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Petroleum Reservoir Engineering o Page'No. 1

ODALLAS, TEXAS R
RECE’VED
AUG 1 5 1975

ﬁEI‘_lMlNARY COPY CORE LABORATORIES, INC.

CORE ANALYSIS RESULTS

i
5
i

H g ] 3”3,’! ent
! Well ._HO, 3 Core Type o Mport___8-10-75
! Field ' Dirilling Fluid Analysts WD
" | County State Elev. Location
5 | Lithological Abbreviations N
; SAND -0 DOLOMITE-DOL Aﬂh'pll'l-l"nf SANDY. OV FiME-TN CRYSTALLINE.XLN .low;;.n't FERITURED-FRAC ' IL‘!OK'&'-I&/
Lo | Viaesim Svreun-cr FormiLIrEROUs-rose vty ConmtE-cst  emAnULAR.amNL voanvei ety vy,
I e | seern %_  rimmensiiiry  {romosiyl " ren cia vane | e oo
e 7 iuu-m reet MILLIDARCYS ren ccnrl ot i ;""\Tr“‘:'; | AND REMARKS
ER - (Ky)
g 1 00-01 326 27.0 22.9 56.5  SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calc Crmt
? 2 5102 268 25.0 21,1 55,1  SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Cmt
o 3 02-03 6L 26.8 18.6 62.3  SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Cmt
' L 03-0it 505 2h.6 20.8 57.5 SS Lt Gy F=} Calc Cmt
L . 5 CL-05 - 53k 2.2 19.1 -~ 59.8  SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Cmt
; [ 05-06 372 25.3  19.9 61.9 - SS Lt Gy F-# Calc Cat
7 06-07 hia 26.9 19.7 61.7 SS Lt Gy F-} Cale Cmt
8 07-08 L6 26.1  16.7 59.6 SS Lt Gy F-X Cale Cmt
o ¢ 08-09 539 - 25.9  17.7 59.7 SS Lt Gy F-{ Calc Cmt
TosT. 110 €9-10 lao - 25,3 21.1  59.3  SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calc Camt

11 10-11 - el 28.3
L 12 11-12 : 378 26.3
o 3 12413 430 261
e BB 13-1hL s - 21.8
T 15 1k-15 - hs9 26.4
IS 116 . 15.26 525 . 25.6
E I s I ¢ 16-17 392 - 26.5
Ce 18 17-18 135 . 27.2

55.6  SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calc Cmb
57.0 S5 Lt Gy F-i{ Calc Cmt
61.86  SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calc Cnt

© 6L.T SS Lt Gy ¥-} Calc Cat
60.5 SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calec Cmt .
59.1 SS Lt Gy F-X Calc Cmt
59.5  SS Lt Gy F~4{ Cszlc Cmt
50.1 SS Lt Gy F=A Calc Cmi

¢« e 9

L I )

CO0O0O0OOAOPNPWOUESTVNWNHFOOA~NNGO
L] -
COODO0O0O0ONVIOVVIWLWENITWNNWOOAIO

HEFDOORDWWMR NN N N

P ! 18-19 . 2L5 27.6 . 6.8  SS Lt Gy F-4 Calc Cnmt
L. 120 19-20 153. 25.6 . h0.7 SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calc Cat
o 21 20-21 - 355 25.0 . £1.9 SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Cat
oo olee A-22 375 21.7 . 59.8 SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Crt
L ' 23 22~23 314 25.5 60.4 SS Lt Gy F-} Calc Cat

2L 23-2h 153 24.6 . 55.6  SS Lt Gy F-} Calc Cat - ,

25 21125 13 25.3 . 73.1 SS Lt Gy F-¥ Cale Cnt i

[ 26 25-26 199 26.8 . 67.1 SS Lt Gy F-¥ Cale Cmt 3

- 5 27 = 26-27 300 - 27.2 . 71.9 SS Lt Gy F- Cale Cmi |

79.0 SS Lt Gy F-l Calc Cmt

: 28 27-28 3L3 26.5

B3

28-29 352 25.1 . 90.1 SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Cnt o 1
. 29-30 343 26.2 . 91.3  SS Lt Gy F-Y¥ Calc Cabt ;
S 31 30-31 225 25.6 90.1 SS Lt Gy F-¥ Calce Cmt

89.2  SS Lt Gy F- Cale Cmt
91,3  SS Lt Gy F-} Calc Cnt
.88.&  8S Lt Gy F-¥ Calc Cat
90.3  SS Lt Gy F-M Calc Cmt

1 132 31-32 228 25.6
- ©33 32-33 219 25.8
34 33-34 280 25.3
35 34-35 291 27.7

L) L) L)
~ e

¥ 'Ti'\cse.,de,a‘?ks measurd {vom $491 feet. That 'S, !
00-0/ above 15 5491-92, 01-02 Lo 5492-93 , efc. e7c,

Tlese amalyses. opinont or interpretations ace based on ohservations and materials supplied hr the client to whom, and for whose exclusive and confidential use,
thin geport s peade. The inteipretatinns of opiiseny expresned regpaescnt the biear judcment of Core Laboratones, foe, (all errare and omitvnns excepted); hue
Ceae Vaho atonies, o, sad ste oftwers aud employees, avsume nes sespenstnliny and aiake no weticnly or teprescatatians, o to he presluctivily, propes cperations,
&r poorabileaess of sny o, gas ui other suncial well or sand 10 ceanection with wiovh sucl sepoust 10 seel o relied upeon, N ) o‘y, « .
. v - - - e Sy
@/‘Z/./’?“V" i 4/. .
e - [ )
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OPY CORE LABORATORIES. INnc. |
Petroleum Reservoir Engineering

DALLAS, TEXAS

AN AN QrNt
ANALYSIS RECSLILTS

PageNo.__ 2

Formation File. RP=3-27LL4
Well______ 20,1 Core Type Date Report 8-10-75
. oyye . ’ L8
Field Drilling Fluid Analysts WD
4 County_ . State: Elev. ~Location '
£ B . _ Lithological Abbreviations
SAND . 8D POLOMITE.POL ANNTORITEARET arunv.sny ankorw CAYPYATLINE. KLM SROWH . BAN FaACIURRO-PRAC suikavav.en/
GHALE &M CHEAT -CH CONMALOMERATIE-CONG BRALY BNV KEOIUNM . MED GRAIm CRAR T saav.av. LAMINATIONR . LAM veav.v/
LIMEC- L A¥PSUM . CYP FOBSILIFEROUS - POSS LMY .Y | Coamsg-Cse GRANULAR.GRNL vucav:-vay STYLOLITIC . BFY '-7:1;;5-'/
- i ' RESIOUVAL SATURATION )
.. PRMPLX BEPYTNM PERMEABILITY {POROSITY/ PLR_CERT FORE | SAMPLE DESCRIPTION
© ohumsen | rFEST MiLLIOARCYS | !,(.ct,‘,- 1 tovaus AND REMARKS
; } R oI L witer i

= R

ol

137
38
39
1,0

35-36

36-37
37-38
33-39
39-10
 foh]
In-h2

L2-k3.

h3-1d,
LS

(K,)

280

303
239
306
185
150
202
196
16l
288

26.1
25.2
2L.6
25.3
2.5
23.7
25.L
22,6
23.9
27.0

88.9
89.3
88.5
90.7
86.1
8301
86.9
86.8
85.6

87.6

SS Lt Gy
SS Lt Gy
SS Lt Gy
SS Lt\'Gy
SS Lt Gy
SS Lt Gy
SS Lt Gy
S5 Ly Gy
SS Lt Gy
SS Ly Gy

Doobooocoo

COOC000OD O

x Qee 'no‘hﬁ. on pag € 1.

-4 Calc Cnt
=M Czalc Cmt
Fw Cale Cnat

- Calc Cat
=4 Cale Cmt

-+ Calc Cnt
T Cale Cnt
F=¥ Calc Cmi
-4 C:.’:.C C:t

F-} Calc Omt

These analyses, opinons or interprelations are based oo cheervations ana nuaterials tupplied L the client to whom, and for whose excliusive and canfidential ue,
this tepit 1s made. The interpretahoas or oppnons eapressed cepresent the bed judnmens of Vige Laboraturies, Jue. (a1l ersnis aml amisaons essepiri¥; big
Foae Lahoratoies, Ine. and sin oilicers 2ad employees, sssmne no pesponslaliny asel make Bo wartanly o1 sepsesentations, 88 10 the znoductinily, proges aperation:,
©f pevtiadieness of auy wil, gas o vothier mincral well v sand £ conecion witle whoch anch geport i tseil s rehied wjeon, )
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: Lo
FLUID SAMPLE DATA Dote 8-9-75 Llé’tmcl;“ 109258 . 2\3;
Sampler Piessure 10 _P.S.LG. ot Surface | Kind ’ Halliburton \"§
Recovery: Cu, Ft, Gos 0 of Job OPEN HOLE District FARMINGTON ;,§
cc. Oil 2000 ‘ . 3
~cc. Woter . 0 Tester D, HOEFER Wilness — ARNOLD SMELL
cc. Mud 9 / Drilling . 5 T - -
Toi. Liquid cc. ___ £000 Controctof OUR CORNERS DRILLING COMPANY SM S
Grovity * APl @ °F. - EQUIPMENT & HOLE DATA
Gas/Oil Ratio cu. fr./bbl. | Farmation Tested Entrada =~ -
REssTIITY cdtomie | Eievation 6698" Ground Tevel Fr.
Net Productive Interval 54_78-88' . Fr. ',
Recovery V/ater @ °F. ppm | Ail Depths Measured From _ Kelly bushing ~
Recovery Mdad @ °F. pPPm | Total Depth 5488' N L A P
Recovery Mud Filtrate @ °F. ppm | Main Hole/Cosing Size 8__3,/4" ' .
Mud Pit Somple @ °F. PPM | Drill Collar Length 620 ' .0 2 ]/ﬂ_"____ﬁ
Mud Pit Somple Filtrote @ *F. PPM | Duill Pipe Length 4815° 10 3_8__2__6_“—“_
, : . § Packer Depthis) 5473-5478' - Fr
Mud Weight 8.9 vis 43 «p Depth Tester Volve - 5466'
TYPE AMOUNT Depth Bock Surface Bottom
Cushion Ft. Pres. Volve Choke 3/4" Ad3 Choke 3/4"
Recovered 825 Feet of oil, z § 5
: 3 a
Recovered 165 Feetof  drilling mud g
Recov, g 2 E
ered _ Fget of ‘é' E
’ s1=
Recovered Feet of * F3 el
Recovered Feet of
Remarks  Tool opened for 5 minute first flow period with a weak blew. Closed tool
for 14 minute first closed in pressure period. Tool rcopened for 60 minute
second flow pericd with a very weak blow which increased to fair blow. o
Closed tool for 91 minute second CIP period. 2
Gouge No. 6040 - Gauge No. - 6039 Gauge No
TEMPERATURE Dcpth: 54 70 Ft. | Depth: 5484 Ft.] Cepth: § Ft. TIME IU;
. 24 HourClock| 12 Hour Clock Hour Clock | Too! Al | =
Est. *F. | Bloanked Off NO Blanked Off YOS Blonked Off Opened 2:15 XRKA <<>'
Opened AM |
Actuo) 128 °F. Pressures Pressures Pressures Byposs £-0f Ri% o
—_—_— Field Office Field Otfice Fietd Office Reported y Cemputed
Initial Hydrostotic 2652 2624 2633 2647 Minutes M:nutes :~
% pr Tl | 66 Bl 79 99 —
£5 fFinal | 92 -7 95 165 174 5 5
Ciosedin | 2097 21127 2105 | 2133 T 1 T 14
3 Flow Mol 92 - 115 1~ 105 1138 — | = | =
.:ZE- Final 357 370 _ ——368 7 391 60___“ __‘60-__ '.2
¢ Cisedin | 2170 | 217577 2184~ 2190 90 91 =
2 Flow _{ngcol —— - =
gy ke 15
~Closed in o
[~ Finol Hydrostotic | 26372 2599 263377 2616 : — —
l -

ON 1132\

FORM IBL-RL—PRINTEC IN 1.8 A,

FORMATION TEST DATA

LIEvLEs sscrsscu 8/t ' 6\
L]

QWIIN 97097

‘ON 4391,

1OAIDIU] POISOL

/885G .~ 8LbS

WO AUNCWOD/10umO 93057

NOTIvd04Y0d NOILV40TdX3 NOTJ4

1¥43039
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Couge No. 6040 Depth 5470" | Clock No,13840 28hour | et 109258
First First Second >  Second Third Third
Flow Peziod _ Closed In Pressure - Flow Peried Closad In Pressure Flow Period Clc‘scd in Pressure
Tu:noz g»en {‘E{‘?’ T.-r.nbzlgsn. Log r_-g(-;_q T:“Z':‘?’_' - E Tirrg.;) gcn TEE{‘?’ Timot:) gen. Log 1_-% g TEE{‘?’.' Tir.rbeo g:n. TE':‘? trar};cg:u.. Log 1__-;;_ 9 ) .@:‘g
“o0l .0000 (81 0000 : a5~ L0000 TYYs T L Ggov | (3790
1] 0034778117, 0033 1637 i - 0332167 || 0232% 690 — ]
2| . 0068779~ . 0065 1797 -0663(7 221 0430 2084 il
31 . 01027183 . 0099 1858 .0995| 282 || L0629~ 2121 I
4| .0316] 90 | .0132" 1947, C13277 321 7)) CdRd 2141
5| .01707 95 L0165 1978 16597345 [T 1026° 2153
¢ .0197 2004 1690(73707 (L1224 (2161
7 L0230 2029 1423 2164~
8 0263 205C J162) 2167
3] .0296 2064 1820 2170
o 0329 2078" 20187 2171 =
n 0367 20887 2218 2177
12 7-0395 2009 2415 2174
3 (770428~ 2105 72614 2174 -
T 0460 2112 .28177 2175 i
s .3010™ 2175 ]
. Gauge No 5039 ,f';éb Depth 5484’ Clock No. 14122 12" hour
oj -UC00 | 99 .0000 114, § 0000 1 136 i .0000 | ~ 391 ' \
1} <0068 71 o8 .0067 1683 || . 0675 | 186 - 0469*% 2026
2] -0136 ] 97 0134 1825 1350 1 250 i .0870} _ _ |2107 .
3| -C204° 17103 .0201 1903 .2025.0 300 |l _.1272 2142
4 0272777111 .0263 1957 I 2700 1 339 1673 2161 !
5] -03407 114 0336 1996 | .3375 1 3661 2075 2170 !
¢ 0403 20201 .4050 | 39) 2475 2177
7 . 0470 2054 _.2878 2131
8| .0537 2073 Il T .3279 2135
9L 0604 | 2000 il 3681 4 (2186
10 1 0671 | 2100 e _bo4082 ! _i2187
T 0738 2 14484 | 2189
12 .0805 2120 | L4685 2189 !
13 .0872 2127 | 52871 12190 . ]
1ef .09l ) 2333 i ii_.5688 | 2190 i
15 t L6090 2190 [l i ,
Resdira Intervyl ] il 1 10 | 6 ]i ] NMirutes
REMARKS:  *First mterva] is equal to 7 _mi nutes_,__“_______,_ . e e

e

COPM IRy R PLINIED IN U § A,

SPECIAL PRES >SUF\’E DATA

CETYTLE s $6e79 12 9724




1 T A% I} [ L W N ]09258
. 0. D, 1.0 LENGTH OIPTH
Drill Pipe or Tublng ......: Craene e - l .
i Reversing Sub . ... ......... R e —__B" - — 2.5 1.1
; Woater Cushicn Valve . ... .covveienns .
Diill Pipe .+ ovvvsensaeeeennenis AL 3.826" —agi5"
i Drill Collors . ...ievicinranenennns 6_1/4" 2.1/4" 6201_
i Hondling Sub & Choke Assembly .
i LI} Dual CIP Volve ............ e : & ~ —_— —
' . _;_L Duéi CIP Sompler .. ... .. ... .. a" oL 2.75 .
) o n
} i Hydro-Spring Tester ... <........... b 5 .15 6! ~ __5.1@6.[_
Bl l Muttiple CIP Sompler .. ............. 5 2.38" 5.4'
: E I Extension Joint . ... . .............
‘ ﬂ AP Running édse e e 5" 35" 4' - __5479_'______
I ! ‘Hydroulic Jor .. .... .. e " pn 1.75" 6'
e
I
1l VR Sofety Joint K 1 2.8'
-E-'T Pressure Equolizing Crossover ... .. :
» Pocker Assembly ... .. .............
Distributor . .. .. ... ... ... ... L.,
Pocker Assembly .. . . e
Flush Joint Anchor .. .. _ _
Peessure Equalizing Tube .. ... .. L
Bianked-Off 8.+, Running Case . ... ... eE ) .
Deitl Collors oo oo oo e L L _
Anchor Pipe Safety Joint . ... ... .. .. —
Packer Assembly .. .. ... ... ... ... .. 7 3L4” 1.53 . 5 ,_' 5473'
s L““
Distributor . .. ... ... TR EEE -
vt .
Pocke_r Assembly . . ... ... .. ... 7 3 4" 1. 53" 5! 5478'
Anchior Pipe Sofety Joint ............ e
Side Walt Anchor . . ... ... ...,
Dall Collors ... .. i i i —_—
Flush Jeint Anddor . .. ... ... ....... 5 3[_4_" _3!5" 5' )
Blanked-Oif B.T. Running Case .. .. ... 5 3[_‘L" 3" _ 5' 5_484:.
, - ) 5488"
| Totat Depthy . ... ... .. . i, Ve . : e o —
; PORM 181 €1oPRINTED 1N L XA, : EQU! PMENT DATA LITILY € sesre e '/“;5\ .
: ) - ¢«
{ 5 : v

L




'CL‘I-IZA (REV. 1064) ) .

‘ CHEMICAL & GEOLOGICAL LABORATORIES

: P. O, Box 2794 R0

: Casper, Wyoming S
WATER ANALYSIS REPORT

' OPERATOR Filop Exploration Co. DATE October 2,- 1975 L2B NoO._ 12643
wEeLL No___Ffederal 12-1 : LOCATION :

; - FIELD _ : FORMATION Entrada

COUNTY. INTERVAL

STATE. ‘ SAMPLE FROM Treater {5-20-75)

' REMARKS & CONCLUSIONS:__No other information given.
' Cations mg/l . meg/t Anions mg/1 - meq/l
Sodium <« « « <« - 2784 121.11 Sulfate - -« - - - . L4875 101.40
Potassium - - - - - 21 0.54 Chloride « = = - = = 730 20.59
Lithiutg = « « = « = Carbonate - - - = - =~
Calclum « o = « < - 108 ' 239 Bicarbonate - - - - « 378 . 6.20
, Magnesium - - - . - 14 1.15 Hydroxzide - - - - -
Cy Irop » =« « = = - = - Hydrogen sulfide '~ -« =
: ; Total Cations . . - . __128.19° , " Total Anions - - - - 128.1¢
) Total dissolved solids, mg/1 - - - - . __ 8718 Specific resistance @ 68°F.:

R : NaCl equivalent, mg/l - « « « « - . 6205 Observed - - - - _9:97  ohm-meters
RO _ . Observed pH = = « = o o o 0 o o J.7 Calculated - - - - V105 _  ohm-maters
EPR WATER ANALYSIS PATTERN

o C ‘ ' Scale

z " Sample above described MEQ per Unit S
n I R A HEHE T TG
‘ 1] ] eHiidcibdsids s X ,H.‘ H i
; il j~ i SHEH A p:’ﬁwl_ﬂur _ I i } MZ 1'3:
) - e JLERECY eeies, d ] N * e L M* ’:._ H 111 »: #wo B T
‘ Na it el— e 100 N T A
H e Eh Ry HiHH i HH
HH - 4 hp 34 i»r[—kr »i 31&&% 3 t 3
ca Hilh T B L-N HH HCOa 10 Ca i | ‘TICO,
{ =
- \ N o { 1 -
! T il
Mg bt R SO 10 Mg RIS R i SO«
b gl SLiE a4t R it ity il
nk:‘») '3 : 3 01»*3 H ¢ 4 - u]h . 3 . H ,ﬁ h!
iR H R IR S THHIHI BB R IR ] R
Fe friaa b lC S d C0 s 10 Fe H J-PJ S 2231 COg’ -
R G A s e
ity I it i '
initiitniiiiiiing EUy, o UL },l Hih R
(e value In l.,ow( 4phs lncludes Na, K, and LD ‘ A

NOTE: Mg/l =Milli_rams per _.cer £eq/1== Milligrarm equivslents per Liter
Sod’um chicride squivalent=0by Dunlap & Hawthorne ak,nla:ica froem components
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~ TION CORPORATION FOR POOL CREATION,

~+* TRFORE THE OTT. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
¢ - OF '"HE STATL OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE RATTER OF ‘THE UBARING '
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THD PURPOSE OF CONSIDERTING:

~

CASE RO. 5574

APPLICATION OF FILCN EXPLORA- Order No. R~ 5//%

AND SPECIAL POOL RULES, SANDOVA

‘COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. : - CZ;%;;r

ASSIGNMENT OF A DISCOVERY ALLOWABLE, /357

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

'BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 22 .
19 75, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Dxaminer Daniel 3. Nutter |
NOW, on this day of November , 1975 , the Commission,

‘a quorun being present, having considered the testincny, the recerd,
“and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
“in the premises, .

: FINDS: - : k t
(1) <That due vublic notice having been given as required by
‘law, the Commission has jurisdicticon of this cause and tiue subject:
matter- thereof. :
(2) That the applicsut, Filon Exploration Corporation, has
" discovered a new common source of supply for the production of . ;
. R ,

Y

0il from the Entrada formation 44 its Federal 1. Jell No. 1, located

g‘in Unit M of Section 12, Township 19 North, Range 4 West, NMPM,
3iSandoval County, New Mexico, said well being completed to produce
f from the Entrada formation August 25, 1975, through casing

: periforations from 5}483 feet to 5,493 feet.

{3) - That the applicant seeks the creation and designation

" of a new bil pool for said Federal 12 Well No. 1, the promulgation -

i of special rules for said pool including the assignment of a

special-?”éth bracket allowable, and the assignment oi an oil

- discovery allowance to the discovery well.
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Case No. 5574
Order No. R-

(4) That having'made a bona fide discovery of a new common
source of supply, the discovery well, applicant's Federal 12
Well No. 1 is eligible for and should be assigned an oil
discovery allowable of five barrels for each foot of depth
from the surface of the ground to the top of the perforations
at 5,483 feet, or 27,415 hkarrels.

(5) That a new pool fo} said discovery well should bhe
created and designated the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool, and the
vertical limits of said podl should be the Entrada fofmation

and the horizontal limits should comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 11: SE/4 SE/4

Section 12: SW/4 Sw/4

Sention 13: NW/4 NW/4

(6) That the aforesaid o0il pool proéuces from the Entrada
formation with a high water-o0il cut, apparently as the result
of a high connate water saturation and an active water-drive
mechanism.,

(7) That tests have shown that highevolume pumping of wells
in the subject pool appears to reduce the water-oil cut and
should result in the recovery of additional quantities of oil,
thereby preventing waste.

(8) That the applicant proposes a special depth bracket
allowablg of 2,000 barrels of 0il per day for the subject pool.

(9) That the water-oil cuts encountered in the wells
completed in said pool to date, even wheu reduced by high-volume
pumping, would reééit in the production of excessive volumes of
fluid beyond the physical capacity of the available producing

equipment or disposal facilities, if production were such as

to justify a 200C -barreleper=day oil allowable.
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i, Case No. 5574
Order No. R~

t (10) ’That production of such excessive quantities of .
A fluid as would be necessary to even approach 2,000 barrecls of ﬁé,

oil per day would greatly increase the hazaré of water coning
and subsequent loss of oil production, théreby causing waste.

? / ! (11) That the Entrada formation in the subject pool bears

é close esemblance to the Entrada formation'in the Media-Entrada
o . é 0il Pool, which is located somerfive_miles to the east-southeast.
’:'f‘ ; (12) That the reservouir characteristics and the welle

producing characteristics in the subject pool and said Media-

Entrada Oil Pool appear to be almost identical.

(13) That a special depth bracket allowable of 750 barrels

of 0il per day has been in effect in said Media-Entrada 0Oil

~“Pool—for quite some time and has_proven to be efficient and in

ot A T T e A R P SO T NINBMES (o, M 1
;

the interest of conservation.

SET s
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(14) That until more is known of the actual characteristics
of the reservoir and the fluid mechanics in the subject pool,

it appears to the Commission to be unwise to establish a depth

bracket allowable for the subject pool which exceeds the depth
bracket allowable ﬁieviously established for a very similar oil
pool. |

{(15) That the applicant's proposed 2,000 barrel-per- day depth

bracket allowable should be denied.

(16) That temporary special pool rules should be adopted

ool i W

for the subject pool which provide for a depth bracket allowable

of 750 barrels of oil per day per well.

¥
Y A A e

(17) That creation of a new pool, assignment of a discovery

. % allowable, and the promulgation of temporary special pool rules,

¥ .  : all as described in Findings Nos. (5), (4), and (l16) above are

Lo : . in the interest of conservation, will prevent waste,and will

- | not impair correiative rights, awd& wﬁnﬁ&ﬁt‘rf’“’d .
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~special depth bracket allovable should be made permanent.

* to 107 barrels of oil per day.

S P T . ¥ < v W STt 5

Case No. 5574 . = |
Order No. R~

(18) That this case should be reopehed at an examiner
hearing in October, 1976, at which time the operators in the

subject pool shouvld appear and show cause why the temporary

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
 edfeehive NMovamber ], 1275,

(1) Thatpa new pool for the production of oil from the
Entrada formation ;n Sandoval County, New Mexico, is hereby
created and designated as the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il Pool with
vertical limits comprising the Entrada formation and horizontal
limits as follows:

TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 11: SE/4 JE/4

Section 12: SW/4 SwW/4
Section 13: NW/4 NW/4

(E) That the discovery well for said pool, the Filon
Exploration Corporation Federal 12 Well No. 1 located in Unit M
of Section 12, Township 19 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, is hereby assigned an oil discovery allowable
of 27,415 barrels of oil, to be prbduced within 730 days after
the effeclive date of this order.

() That a temporary special depth bracket allowable of 750
barrels of vil per day is hereby established for tﬁé'Eagle Mesa-
Entrada 0il Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

(5} That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in October, 1976, at which time the operatoxs in the
subject pooi may appear and show cause why the tempcrary special
depth bracket allowable should not be rescinded.

(6) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission may,
at any time it appears that premature water encroachment or
water coning 1is occurring, or other evidence of reservoir damage
iz apparént, rescind the provisions of this order and cause the

top unit allowable for the Eagle Mesa-Entrada Oil Pocl to revert

: , ~ napth?é~
‘ . e L a 5\7&00// _
QT T
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Case No. 5574

Order No. R-

(Q) That each month the applicant shall take4production
fluid level tests on each producing well in the pool and shall
“iUwort the results of these tests along with other pertinent

monthly well production data to the Aztec district office of the

Commission.

(§) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessaryh

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




BEFFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOR
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Ay OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
T IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING-

i _.CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

: 'COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR j p

'THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: :
¢ ) .
ij\“ CASE NO. 5574

//i:iﬁ:hyb<f R  Order No. n-5118-A
N

o

N A N . . AN

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5574 BEING REOPENED PURSUANT .TO THE
PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-5118 WHICH-ORDER ESTABLISHED A .
TEMPORARY SPECIAL DEPTH BRACKET ALLOWABLE OF 750 BARRELS

OF OIL PER DAY FOR THE EAGLE MESA- ENTRADA OIL POOL, SANDOVAL - |
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO - <y
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION . i

It RSP
b sy oy i~
' St PR e Lt

e T 'BY THE COMMISSION: :
Oectober 2.7 :

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on fetober—3- N
- T ' 19 76 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Exam1ner£b£h3$44nj§tamﬂ3 '
Sy _ : NOW, on this day of Jk%ehﬂ‘ , 1976 , the Commission,

a guorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

f;imA ' (-\ ~ 'in the premises, }
. ﬁﬁJ«/ | FINDS: : : !
. ! p ‘ - ’ !

T - (1) That due public notice hav1ng been given as required by
U : law, the Commission has Jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the subject
A matter thereof. |

(2) That by Order No. R-5118, dated November 17, 1975, a temporary
.special depth bracket allowable of 750 barrels of oiT‘per day was established f

, for the Eagie Mesa-Entrada 0i1 Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
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- Case Mo, 5574

Order No., R-5118-A

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5118, this case
was reopened to permit all intevested parties to appear and show cause
why said special depth bracket allowable should remain in effect.

- {4) That the evidence presented at the hearing indicates that high
volume pumping of oil wells in the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0i1 Pool generally

results in a lower water-oil cut,’théféby improving the producing efficiency

“of the reservoir,

(5) That retention of the special depth bracket allowable for we]]s
in the subject pool should improve féservoir producing effictiency and result
in the ultimate recovery of additional o0il, thereby preventing waste.

(6) That retention of the sPeé?&i depth bracket allowable for wells
in the subject pool will not cause waste nor impair correlative rights, and
should be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That thé special depth bracket allowable of 750 barrels of oil
per day for the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il1 Pool, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
shall remain in full force and effect until further order of the Commission.

(2} - That-the operator of the Eagle Mesa-Entrada Unit Area shall
report month]y/to the Aztec Digtrict Office of the Conmissidn the previous
month's water-0il cut for each producing well in the Eagle Mesa-Entrada 0il
Pool.

(3) That tq?vSecretary—Director of the Commission may, at any time
that it appears tﬁ&t premature water encroachment or water coning 1is
occurring, or other evidence of reservoir damage is apparent, rescind the
provisions of this order and cause the top unit allowable for the Eagle
flesa-Entrada Oil Pool to revert to o7 barrels of oil per day.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of
such further orders as the-Commission mav deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Hexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




